EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 17,2014

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the October 20, 2014 Regular Meeting, the
October 27, 2014 Work Session, and the November 3, 2014 Regular Meeting.”



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
October 20, 2014

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on October 20, 2014, at 7:04 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present: Behnke,
Lambertsen, Riniker, Kilburg and Claussen. Director Crump was absent.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 9/15 (2) and 10/6,
claims, and financial reports), as submitted. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the resignation of Chris DeLong, special education
teacher, effective at the end of the 2014-15 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the termination of Caro! Paschedag, paraeducator,
effective November 4, 2014. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the hiring of Emily Korth, .5 AMS Math Counts
Advisor, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the hiring of Joyce Johnson, .5 AMS Math
Counts Advisor, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to approve change orders totaling $156,385.35 for an
elevator at the high school. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to approve a storage/garage building to be built at the Strawberry
Hill Elementary site by the construction trades class. Building supplies will cost $5,169.11 plus
$1,000.00 for concrete. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to hold a work session at the high school on October 27, 2014, at
5:30 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve a bid of $206.00 submitted by John Steger for a
Woods three point blade. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve a bid of $100.00 submitted by Derrick Hall for a 21”
stainless steel table. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve a bid of $10.00 each submitted by Derrick Hall for
five wooden library chairs for a total of $50.00. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Lambertsen authorizing the Board President to sign Special Education
contracts as they come in for the remainder of the 2014-15 school year. Motion carried 5-0. Director
Riniker was absent when action was taken on this motion.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Lambertsen to retain the Adrian Knuth Law Firm for local issues. If a
conflict of interest arises, the District will use the Brian Gruhn Law Firm. Motion carried 6-0.



Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 9:09 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President

Secretary




Anamosa Community School District
Work Session
October 27, 2014

The Anamosa Board of Education met for a work session on October 27, 2014, at 5:30 p.m., at the high
school with President McKean presiding. Members present: Behnke, Claussen, Kilburg and Riniker.
Directors Crump and Lambertsen were absent.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to approve the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 5-0
Representatives from MMS Consultants, Inc. were in attendance to present baseball and softball field
design options along with cost estimates for the project. Coaches and various members of the fund
raising committee were present to hear the presentation and ask questions about the proposal.

Director Kilburg left the meeting at 6:38 p.m.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 6:55 p.m. Motion carried 4-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
November 3, 2014

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on November 3, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administration Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present: Behnke,
Riniker, Kilburg and Claussen. Directors Crump and Lambertsen were absent.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the resignation of Stan Chadwell, Special Education
Route Driver, effective immediately. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the resignation of Sandy Miller, Rainbow Daycare
Associate, effective November 2, 2014. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to remove the last five bores from the geothermal project, and
review the credit the District will receive for alignment to the original bid cost. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Behnke to approve a bid of $201.00 submitted by Bill Carlson Jr. for an
antique wood cabinet with glass hutch. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Behnke to approve a bid of $276.00 submitted by Bill Carlson Jr. for an
antique wood 3-door cupboard. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the first reading of revisions to Board policies, as
attached. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to approve asbestos abatement bids from AAA Budget
Environmental Inc. totaling $18,419.00 for work at the maintenance building and a small project at the
high school. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to move the December 15, 2014 Board meeting to the high
school with a start time of 6:00 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the sale of the following items using the bid system:
flat screen computer monitors, Speeco 3-point blade, ice cream machine and show choir risers
Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 8:27 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.

President

Secretary



EXHIBITB
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 17, 2014

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid between Board
Meetings.”



400 G/} seg ieN

Jeyepn asnoH Bog-1siepn

[e9 L'66€ SED

6 jo | abed
1020d4n

OAS 98Q/AON
abealin 190

151631

dng s04

quiey ses

400 gee se jeN
sued

dns Bpig

dng yoay

eoiignd

JB1eM JO ¥

HMM L06.¢

Seg |L'g.E 19ssig

D8(J/AON OAS
punoj-s3ooq Jqi|
L1/0L oAs

OAS [eben
a|esal Jjsu|
VNIS

Hanpe

dng

$4004q 4q)|

dng

OAS

dns

s|eoipouad

JO HO ISt

dns

30 1D 18}
auoyd

30 #0151

30 JHO 181

SO4 supjiad
janest

dns Bujo
aiemyos

dng

OAS

400 ¥911 seD ieN
SaAlIppe

189 Bujwe. 4
OAS

ADY

dng

181EMN

A8

ymy 00096 19913
30 #0154

€9 L'LLE |8s8l(
foog-aeg

uondrLiosaqg

00'v01
VAR o)
00462
00'v06°L
G9'94
09'8G.°L
08'04
00's¥Z
$9'€96
€8'G9
£028€°E
66'6¥
18'vL
GZ0es’t
Gg8'cy
GZ0E5'L
8L°/6
§/'06S'y
G9'8/6'¢
05°0S8
LE°GLL
LLpEr'E
Sy'e8s'e
£9'6¥
00°¢se
98°205'L
€L'19¢
Ge'gcl
G6'c08
€L 'vES
00°'ge
LT¥88'c
86611l
682LEL'PL
05°090°€
LV'9.L'9
00°0¢e

junowy

Sliig pied Jo ISt

Vi0C/LLILE
vi0c/Liy
vi0c/LLL L
vLoc/LL/LL
PLOC/LLLL
YLOC/LL/LL
vLOZ/LL/LL
yLOZ/LL/LL
vi0c/LLLL
VLOZ/LLILL
PLoC/LLL L
vLOg/ LU
yi0e/LLiLlL
PLOC/LLILE
YLOC/LLILLE
yi0g/LL/LL
Vi0T/LL/LL
vi0g/LLLL
yLOZ/ILLILL
yL02/LLILE
PLOZ/LLILE
YLOZ/LLIVE
vL0C/LL L
VLOZ/LLILE
PLOZ/LLILL
vLOc/LLLL
vioc/LLvi
PLOZ/LLLL
vi0Z/LLLL
Pi0e/LLiLL
vL0g/LL/LE
vi0g/LLLY
vi0e/LLLL
vi0c/LL/LL
viGe/LLL L
vLOZ/LLLL
yLOg/LLLL

ajeq

(Si-vL Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

¥.£98~NIO
€2€98~NdO
¢/£98~N3JO
0/£98~N3D
69£98~N3D
89€98~N3JDO
98€98~N3O
G9€98~NIO
P9€98~NIO
Z9E98~NIO
19€98~N3JD
09€98~N3O
65€98~N3IO
86£98~N3O
9G€98~NIO
£6€98~N3IO
LGE98~NdD
0G€98~NID
6¥£98~N3IO
8¥£98~N3IO
LYE98~NID
9rE98~NIO
GyE98~NIO
£VE98~N3IO
LYE98~NIO
0re98~NID
6£€98~N3ID
8€£98~N3IO
LE€98~NIO
9€£98~NIO
GEE98~NID
PEEO8~NID
£EE98~NID
CEEO8~NID
LEE98~NTO
0£€98~N3D
62€98~N3O

JURLIBAA

ULBJY [SPUB4/UILIOD SANME}H
HeH euisiiy

uopesunwiwo) dn spueH

Ul MET Uynioy

oisnpy sbbun

VIV POOM juBID
SUOHEDIUNWILIOY) 8)19zes)

00 $S04 '

SuUOHN|OG |00YIS B8li0-]

Spoo4 Ajwie

doyg Apog msiane

"ouj ‘uoIsSInOyOg

SB0IAISS UoBWLIOI 0DSE3
S|00YOS AjUnWiWe) ueueyong jseg
syoog sBuudg |eisAin

ouIsIg jooyds Anuiwiwoy sbpry uojkel)
Wi Ainua)

S|00Y0S AJUNWILIOD AND jeiius)
SJoMISI |00YOS WwoD) spidey Jepan
JUBWIUIBAOS) MDD

" 1eue) Aoy

Aiddng Atepueg [euden

ou} Buuies wniquen

JabBuseg ¥ umolg

jonuod 1s9d epeig

ABisuz sjiiH yoeig

JOJOoIN uolieg

Auedwos Jaquin ziamoueg
Jendwion o|ddy

suolEolgNd Bsoweuy

|B10[4 BSOUWRUY

esoweuy 0 A1

0D Assuiyoely Jeuoly

ABisug ey

JO0YOS Ajunwo) Jeuing)y

s-| abejuenby

$90IAIBG jeuoledNPl 92 VAV

0l pung
I0puap

WV G1:20:01L
yLoc/iel/L L



Wiald UOISIA 98(

IPUB UoHInL

dng s04

XZ Pd

yoezZ-jeaell OV1

6 Jo z obed
10204N

sued

V4 sen [eABl) €S
slasiy

J0 N0 8L

AiejoN

dns

syued
Bunoyusw-Asye-isibal
dns

abeai\ 100Y2S BWOH 190
|BOOA

sued

osu Alb G1/01-9/2

dns

abejsod

dns oisniy

dng yoa |

oAG 1deg

wald yjesH 29Qg

dinba yosj puj

30 HO 8L

OAS

dns

30 HD 18t

SOAS J0je|suel |

sued

HY 2/1 181 Awepeoy poomyiy Gl-p|
NS

€Sl eABIL

dns niisuj

2IBM}OS

dns Bgjd dns Bujo
pi/al Pl

994 9SUD0IT  DAS BULIOHIUOW Si10Wwey
dns Buj

llempeyD-feolsiud

¢ X dsuy Jsjiog g X dsuj Jsjiog
dns Bp|g dns yosy pui
Jaysi4-jeAei] DL 1ebuig-paei] DL
uvonduosag

wald [euag 28g
dns yoay pu

vevy
Ge'6e9
00'02.'6
SLIEY' LY
000¢c
18'EE
Sy'0es'L
00006
9e'0¥¢
89'/9
00°0¢t
0els
OLoy
6Ll
19'08¢
Sl6v
00'58¢
00°'gce
zeeLe Lol
98'62¢
£.°068'22
GZ'l0lL
9l'ey
GZ'169'L
0005
LE'6LL
ZLiLL'pal
00'.¢
8€'69
661§
geiL
0o'cae
66'GLL
00'G6L"}
09'LLG
00611
00°09S
L9l

(2 AT
junowy

Siig pted 40 3si

pLOZ/LLIL L
vi02/LLILL
vi02/LLLE
vL0c/LLL L
vLOC/LLILL
vLOC/LLILL
»L02/LLLY
L02/LLLL
yLoC/LLL L
YLOC/LLLL
YLOZ/LLILL
YLOC/LLLL
4 4rANY
PLOC/LLLL
vLOC/LLIVY
vi0c/LLL )
ViL0Z/LLLE
pLOC/LLILL
PLOC/LLLLE
vL02/LLLL
vL0c/LLL
yioc/LLl
ViLOZ/LL/LE
VLOZ/LL/LL
Yi02/LLL 1L
vi0g/LLLL
YLOC/LLLL
YL0C/LLLL
vLOC/LLIL L
PLOC/LLLL
vL0c/LLL
YLOC/LLILL
PLOC/LLILL
VL0e/LLLL
yLog/LLLL
vL0g/LLLL
PLOC/LLILL
vi0e/LLL1
vLOZ/LLILL
sjeqg

(S1-v1 Ad) "a's’D esoweuy

9¢¥98~N3D
SZP98~NID
£2r98~NIO
ZZr98~NIO
91¥98~N3ID
Piv98~NIO
€L¥98~NIO
ZL¥98~NID
L1¥98~N3IO
01L¥98~N3IO
60798~N3ID
80v98~NIO
20¥98~N3D
G0¥98~NID
¢0v98~N3O
L0v98~N3O
00¥98~NdO
86€98~NID
16€98~NIO
96E98~NIO
§6E98~N3ID
P6E98~NIO
£6£98~N3IO
L6€98~NID
06£98~N3O
68€98~N3O
88¢98~N3IO
48€98~NID
98€98~NJD
G8E98~NID
8€98~NID
£8€98~NJO
¢898~N3IO
18E98~NIO
08€98~N3D
6.£98~N3JO
8/€98~NJO
1/€98~N3O

9/€98~N3AD
jueliepy

ou} siojo usydsig
BUISUBD)S BS9I9 )

‘dio busbeig

[ooyos Anunwiwon sipabundg
2)els 4O Alejaloag

Ayeadg jooyog

sajeg shg |00yoS

BMO[ JO "UllpY |Oooyog

Ou| OlSE|0UOS

[208yos snopeyD
WioJISpues ansis

ujel] Jamod Jajpeg

UOXIPXY

S]ONPO.d jO0UOS pllelAd
yseD Aed

ouj ynessbiag ajoduag
abueyoxg o B Od

O sjijausg g ujesH I80JsiN
JBONpI4 Vi UWWpY g9H 18219y
DU| ‘SBD-14] UOSBYIBN

181 |ooyog juapuadspu] uoLep
0oJep

SjuUBWSaAU} | B IN

$]00U0S AHUNWIWIOD Je-Uul]
cer A

JU| AY J 0SSET

abajj00 AJunwiwo) poomyIyg
ou| JajueD aojAleg s,dioy
auey| ssis

OUj suog % Jaddad MP

"0u| "woo pgAauinop
jeroueul4 8409 uyor

vg3si

sujog ABojouyos ] ainjonisesu)
SBUISNPU| UOSHH BMO|
sueIIsAyd YlieaH emoj
S80IAIBS JOQET JO UOISIAIG V|
Bupeioosq awoH

19)UaD JUoD uu| AepiioH
JOpUBA

Wv G1:¢0:01
viocier/ilL



Juapisald pieog

paroiddy pue pazuoyiny

0L'L86's - @10l 22 pund

peq@ dwod m Je( dwoo M 011868 ¥L0Z/LLILL

uopduosag unowy aleq

6 jo y ebed Slitg pied 0 3817
10Z04N . \ (51¥1 Ad) "@'$ O ESOWERLY
- 16°905'9¢Y jejol 0 puny

. abes|i |00YOS @WOH 120 ¥9'9/1 ¥L02/LLILL
. Jeulalu] 088281 PLOZ/LLILL
ons alesal sy 8lesal jsul 8¥'CES ¥L02/LLILL
dns dinbe 00'2/L'L ¥LOZ/LLILL
OAS LZ/0L'L1/0L'0L/0L OAS 19O 00°560°L YLOZ/LLILL
dng p3 By dng 804 dns zo'/9% LOZILLILL
joABIL 8661 #L0Z/ILLLL
SBAIPPE G8'€GS PLOZILLILL
1siBaJ siswii3 00°004 vLOZILLILL
189 02¥ d1 09646 YLOZ/LLILL
syed 66yl yLOZILLILL
dng 99'gol PLOZILLLL
myos ooyosaid pjo A v 06822 PLOZ/ILLILL
seo /6'/Z1 ¥LOZILLILL

uonduosa junowy ajeq

6 jo ¢ obed siiig pted 40 s
L0Z04N (S1-¥1 Ad) "Q'$™D esoweuy

Algye1oeg

0Z¥98~N3IO

jueLIBpR

cyy98~NIO
LPPO8~NdO
OvP98~NID
6EY98~NIO
8EY98~NID
LEYI8~NID
9ev98~N3IO
GEYO8~NIO
PEYO8~NIO
2EVO8~NID
LEVO8~NIO
0EV98~NIO
82798~N3O

LZ¥98~NID
juBLIEBAA

"1084100 si ajgeAed sjunoooe aacqe au}
‘Joljeq pue abpeimouy| A jo 1saq ay} 0} ‘1eus Alued Agalay |

NS

¢Z pung
I0pUBA

WV G1:¢0:04
yLozieL/il

HONOAM BIXIQ
SUOHEDIUNWILIOS WEeRASPUIM
DISNIA; IS

07 dinbg abeioig J8Y9M
SOOIAIaS BISeAA 1sdepp
Hewep

ualyag UoA epurt

diog uonnqusia Asljep

INM

o171 euedoid AunoD 1y

‘ou| Jajiel] 9 yonil uosduwioyl

0D Aiddng jeuiwus |

ouj ‘seibeieng Buiyora |
snjd @ousaiuaAuo) suaxdey
JOpUBA

WY G1:20:01
vioziel/ll



610G abed
10204N

Juspisald pieog

panciddy pue pazuoyny

DAS Bny

SH quigd WO
OAS HS

OAS SH

OAS HS

OAS HS

OAS SH

OAS 1dag

DAS Jdag

SH 894 ND

OAS SH

OAS SH

OAS SH

sjeluay abelois 100
OAS HS

xajdwo) |uiy SN
OAS SH

OAS SH

OAS SH
uonoadsui pibAeld

OAS SH

Jiedad wWoousju-ons
OAS SH

iajiel Jjsuoo

ONS

OAS SH

uonduosaqg

B
16'102°6EL |
96'8E¥'8¢E
GL'6€e'L
00'Gee
BeGLEEE
0001§
0066082
z6'19L'L
GE'66
20'v28'9G¢
0000L'€
R TAANN
06°05Y'65L
0.'621°65
00'ose
00'GCL.L
00'810°L
0028l
cl'901
0c'696
01968

junowy

siiig pled jo 3s1q

v [eJOL L€ pund

VL0Z/LLILLE
PLOC/LLLL
vLoc/iLiLy
LOC/LLILL
vLOC/LLILL
VLOC/LLILL
PLOC/LLILL
YLOZ/LLLL
vLOC/LLILLE
VLOC/LLILL
PLOC/LL/LL
PLOT/LLILL
vLOZ/LLiLL
yLOoc/LLL )
PLOZ/LLILL
viog/LLLL
vi0e/LLLL
vLOC/LLILVE
Vi0e/iLiLi
Yi0e/LLiLL

s1eq

(Si-¥1 Ad) ‘a'§0 esowruy

Alejoioag

£Er98~NIO
62¥98~N3JO
LZV98~NIO
61¥98~NIO
LLy98~NIO
GLv98~NID
20v98~N3O
¥0¥98~NIO
£0¥98~NIO
66£98~N3IO
26E98~NID
§/€98~N3IO
£9€98~N3O
£9€98~N39O
GGEO8~NID
PS€98~NID
CGE98~NIO
1G€98~N3D
Cre98~NIo
82E98~NIO

jueLIRpM

"1994109 s sjgefed sjunoooe aA0ge By}
‘Joljeq pue abipamoun Al 10 1$9q au) 01 ‘1eyl Al Agalay |

UOHONIISUCY) [B4BUSL) U0 |
OU| ‘S8OIAIOS Wea |

(011 9) Mo L-ftog

spidey Jepa) 00 jsuo) uobeydes
20IAI9G 109]98

ou] 1s8mpiN SOS

‘00 uononisuos alyiey

ouf ‘sesudisig €8d

UOJONJISUOY Uszlod

oU} ‘suBHNSUOD SN

ouj ‘eoinieg Buipjing 30007
011108|5 aAaymeH

00 siayjoig J8(SIeD)

uuld uliey

jlemAiq pue juied JOpLI0D

07 Bupssuibug suonesiuUNWWoD
sauedwon |HD

Hur Aimueg

ou| ‘Bupesuibuz uielg

ouj 'yojlod 19 Y

LE pung

IOpUdA

WV G1:20:01
vioc/eL/LL



640 / obed-
10Z04n

6 i0 g afied
L02o4n

uspisald pieog Alejosoag

1084109 81 8jgeAed SjUNCoDE SAOGE 8L}

paaciddy pue pazuoyny ‘1oljeq pue ebpajmouy AW JO 1S8q By} 0] ‘1eU} AjiaD Agalay |
09261 [ej0} £9 pung
jooyosaid pio JA ¢ 09'2G1 yLOZILLL) 8Zy98~NID ou| ‘seibejeng Buyoes |
€9 pung
uondinss( junowy ajeq JUBLIBAA 10puUap
" sijig pred 3o 111 WY G1:20:01
(Si-v1 Ad) "Q'S'D esoweuy vLOZIEL/LL
16°€09'9) jejol 9¢ pung
1218y} Jeunod Baseg o lsyunoo BAIeS 10H 00'S2L'2 vL0g/LLILL yZr98~NID dinbz soinieg poo4 Jeig
Xogd ssald 00096 7L02/LLLL 8Ly98~NIAD jeanionals j09jeg
pays SN L0'8L PLOCILLILL £8€98~NID jeloueul4 a199(qg uyor
erowe) 10} JeIndwod 00°8/€'2 vL0Z/LLILL 18£98~NID sujog ABojouyoa | ainjonsesu
-Bpiq uew-soisese 00'G/0°L ¥L02/LE L 1 2£98~NZD Py ‘ooseey
sioop abeleb snq 00'0VE't y102/LLLL LGE98~NID $100( pedyIBAQ s,ued
SW - slejsoog 180 sieieeday |20 SH %0S 0070S6') vL02ILLILL YPE98~NIO suopnjog suoydaje L sseuisng
xoq ssaid 08'/98'¢C PLOC/LLILL 8EEL98~NID Auedwo) JequinT zyomouey
9¢ pung
uonduosag junowy o ajeq JURLIBAA lopuap
siiig pied Jo 1si7 NV G1:20:01

(g1-v1L Ad) "a'8"D esoweuy yLOZ/SL/LL



uapisald pieog

SWoH 09 Jepan deg

¢ jo | abey
10204n

panoiddy pue pazioyiny

|jooyosald JagoinQ

a1en piyo Jequisydeg
jooyasald J8qoyo0
jooyosald 18goQ
jooyosald 18gqon0
|Jooyasald 19qo1o0
sauop - Jualed map Jdeg
|ooyosald 18gojo0
jooyasald 18goe0
jooyosald Jagoon
40109417 [O3 4890100
81ed PIyo 18qoyQ
abesjiw 18qojo0

9SINN BlBD PIYD JBQOI00
1HvD 48qo00
JO0UOSBld 190

jooyosald 100

jooyosald J18qoioQ

-S)ISIA BWOH 1Vd 1dog

sasuadxs 18qojo0

[ooyosald 1deg

uondiiosaqg

66'6.2'8T
0008
Y962
0o'0Le
0006e
00'6¥6
00°04¢
zz60z'el
00's0y
00081
0009y
E0EOV'Yy
€2°218°L
26'ves
66°.£€
2995y
00°G8Y'L
00°00¢
00'06€

junowy

slid pled jo isi

[ejol L6 pund

vi02Z/LLiLL
vL0C/LLLL
vi0c/Li i
vL0Z/LLL L
vLoc/LLLL
vLOC/LLILLE
yLOC/LLILL
yL0Z/LLLL
wLO2/LLLL
PLOC/LLLL
vioe/LLy
vL0C/LLiLL
vLOZ/LLILL
vL02/LLLE
wLOC/LLILL
YLOC/LL/LL
PLOZ/LL/LL
YLOC/LL/LL

81eQ

(S1-¥1 Ad) "a's’'O esoweuy

Ale}aloeg

‘1094100 si ajqeded sjunoooe anoge 8y}

‘laljoq pue ebpamou Aw JO 1S8q a8y} 0} ‘1eyl A0 Agalay |

LG11~dV3
961 1~Hv3
SGLi~dvd
¥SiL~dv3
£GLL~4"vd
ZGli~dvd
LGlLi~dv3
0§11~dv3d
6¥lL~dv3
8¥l L~dvd
Lyl l~dvd
Ol L~dv3
Syl l~dvd
Yl l~dvd
evil~dv3d
erli~dv3
Lrli~dvd
OvlL~dv3

jueLIEpA

dso youeig 1s8p

uileeH olignd suneosniy Ayl
jooyosald spouied 1S
jooyosaid HeaH paioeg
|O0UOg puj suod WO
jooyosaid pueipiy

BMO] U] $80IAIBG UBIBYINT
[o0yosaid Jeuiued sl
J9wa) Bujuies uort s
jooyosald spusiliA o7
Joypny AJunos) sauop
20IAIBS UOISUBIXT 07 ssuop
unH lieyg

deoen

V3V POOM JUBlD

aso ueing

dsD usuusg
JOOYOS AJUNWILIOY BSOWERUY

16 pung
ST IEY

WV S0:€0:0L
yL0g/EL/bL



¢ 4o | abed
L0zo4N

G o | abed
1L0Z04N

- Juspisald pleog

dng

paaoiddy pue pazuoyny

191doo

i

pe8LL'9 [ejol 0l pung
PBW 48ERY'T ¥10zZ/08/04
pted OLd) UonLINN 0} enp  G/'8S ¥10z/08/01
1s1bal exoslesA  00°00L ¥1L02C/0E/0L
. abejsod £6'18) ¥10Z/0€/0L
V34l gxd13/ex03 Ll Heibsy zZg'eve'e ¥10Z/0€/0}
uopduosaq junowy ajeq

Sfiig pied 0 isiq
(Si-y1 Ad)-"g's™O eSoweUY

gy'zevy [Bjol o} pund
abeweq WIS - OAS 8Y'€8Z y102/€c/oL
J1sibay 00°GLL ¥102/€2/0L
Ssaujfsm - punjal 05'¢c y102/€2/01L
dns 504 8¥'L) ¥102/€2/0}

uopdiosag junowy ajeq

silig pied 40 isi
(S1-¥1 Ad) "Q'S"D esoweuy

Arejoroeg

'100109 st 9jgeAed sjuNOooR SAOQE B}

‘Joi[aq pue abpamouy Aw Jo 158q 8y} 0} ‘1ey} Ajeo Agauay |

86¢98~N3O
16298~N3ID
96298~N3O
G6298~NID
Y6298~NIO

JueLIEM

£9298~N3D
99298~N1O
G9298~N3O
¥9¢98~Nd9

JUBLIBAA

SjuByNSUO0D auyoR 82140
ydaQ seoIAIBg [BUOHLINN
820 VOSI

sonejulY - yseo Aned SH
Sa0IAIBG Jaquiswpie)

01 puny

IopuUap

Wd 8leve
¥102/0€/0L

POOM B[O
300 VOSI
1eBuyed suien
$poo4 Ajuiey

0l pund

10pusp

WY b0:72:6
¥1L0Z/EZ/0L



spisald pieog Aiejaioeg

'109.1102 S1 9|geded sjUNOIOE BAOGE BU)

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny ‘joljaq pue obpamoun} At Jo 188q 8y} 0] ‘1euU] AJie0 Agalay |

LE YTy 6T1$

9A0qY SSaUTSnNg 18q0390 TBIOL

76°C€L°T $93BI1¢aTa) SOV
00°0¢ Tadd
75°980°0S suot3lonpa( [Toided
€6°%66°9/ pung Teiaaus9
Z6'2eL'T [ejol €6 pundg
0} @ouBlRq JBjsuRY ZEZEL'T ¥10Z/€2/01 £9298~N39 UOHEPUNO4 |00YDS BSOWRUY
€6 pung
uonduwsag junowy ajeq JUBLIBAA JOpUap
G jo ¢ ebey s|lig pied jo 1517 WV $0:¥Z:6
10204N (S1-¥1 Ad) "a'$'D esoweuy ¥102Z/€Z/0L
00°0S |ejol 9¢ pung
abeioys Hg o4 yudd 00°05 ¥10Z/€2/0L Z9298~N3O Bsoweuy JO A0
_ 9¢ puny
uonduosaq junowy ajeq JUBLIBAA I0pUap
G jo g abed sijig piled 40 3sin WY ¥0:v2:6
10204N (S1-vi Ad) "a's'D esoweuy y102/€2/0L
,< 69'0.8'6L1 1ejol ol pund
SH3d! 9¥'9Z6'vLL ¥10Z/LE/0L LOEY8~NID sAg alpey seafojdws olgnd emoj
sjgeled paqQ 1oy10 ¥i'gEl ¥10Z/LE/0L 00£98~N3ID 3JI7 uue 8orIOH
sjgeded peq J8ui0 05652 YLOZ/LEOL £6298~N39D 18lusD S8DINBS UOHD3|I0D
sanq uopeziuebip mm‘.mvoe ¥10Z/LE/0L 66298~NID Jainsesi] y3y
0L pundg
uondiossqg E,:oE< ajeq jueirep lopuap
€40 | ebey sHig pied j0 1s1 ‘ac:
02041 ! N 60:8G:€

(S1-¥1 Ad) "Q'S™D eSOwRUY

¥102/0€/01



o4 gA

uoyielepy Japiey Bujuuny

Hd g4
Hd g4

AlAloY JuspniS S

SN SINY

AnAloY Juspnis SN
0z/01 g

UOoNEBOO|Y Jayoes} OLd uoyjelel tepiey Buiuuny

.40 | sbed
10204N

o4 OX

¥4 8999

Hd g4

dd gdd

910z j0 ssejD
O8IV IIH 1S

Apanoy uspms SN
Aoy Juspnig S
MV

MY

ANAIOY JuBpnIS SIN
MV

g/01 €4

ANAIOY JUBPMIS SN
OSIN IIH 1S

V44

01/01 a4

o 8dueg

4 gn

JIsnip sy SH
Aoy uspnis s
62/6 €4

MV

L1014 €4

4 g4

4 adueg

an

MYy

o4 g4

0Z/04 gn

9/01 g4

62/6 94

OSIN IH 1S

QU0 SN

H4 dn

910z 40 ssep
Z1/04 a4

dd a4

Hd g4

qnio 0} Jajsuel] iNO 8sojn)

910¢ Jo ssejp

uondiasaq

109G
00°21E"}
Sv'801L
ELVS
641G
¥9'84
¥6'GlL
00'8L6
00'gS
86'v
00¢e
00°094
00°0S1
05449
0S'¥SL'}
05'20g’L
00'GelL
00°€9
9.'6¥9
00°0G1
0Z'065'G
00°00¢
Sl'y
00°'0s¢
S6'1ve
00c9
0004
000
8¢t
91'edd
AN
0024
00°0S1
00'66L°L
00°029'L
leogg’e
G.'8e¢

unowy

Sliig pted Jo 18t

¥102/12/01
y102/8/01
¥102/62/01
y102/.2/01
¥10¢/8/01
y10¢/€/01
yL02/1L2/01L
¥10¢2/L2/01
¥102/8/0L
¥L0c/v1/0L
¥10¢/6¢/01
¥10¢/42/01
yYi0c/viioL
¥10¢/L2/01
¥10¢/8/01
vioz/e/0L
v102/42/01
y102/e/0l
¥102/6¢/01
y10¢/42/01
Y102/ 1/01L
¥102712/01
¥10¢/8/01
¥10¢/42/01
¥10¢/8/01
¥10¢/22/01
¥102/8/01
¥10¢/e/01
yi0¢e/ie/0lL
¥102/62/01
¥102/22/01
vL0c/vL/0L
v10¢/L2/0}
¥102/.2/0}4
P102/22/01
¥10¢/62/01
¥10¢/e/0L

sjeq

(Si~vi Ad) "@'s 0 esoweuy

299€9~10V
909€9~10V
60.£9~10V
689£9~10V
G09E9~10V
9/6€9~10V
199€9~10V
889€9~10V
Y09€e~10V
£9€9~10V
804€9~10V
189€9~10V
€€9€9~10V
989€9~10V
£09€9~10V
§/6€0~10V
G89€9~10V
¥.GE9~10V
10/€9~10V
¥89€9~10V
2e9€9~10v
099€9~10V
209e9~10vV
£89¢9~10V
009€9~10V
289€9~10V
66G£9~10V
€48€9~10V
659£9~10V
90.€9~10V
189€9~10V
LEGEO~1DV
089€9~10V
649€9~10V
8/9€9~10V
G0.E9~10V
2.L5€9~10V

jueiepp

Jejeid uelr

Buiysiand jesiAl4

spood Ajwie

spood Ajiwe

spoo4 Ajwey

$poo4 Ajwe

syueqlied Apor

SINC| Jeuoneonpy 43
|jezoyeiq yeor

sebuig len

09 By dwels sauiopy seq
sue4 aleaQ

NoISND auAepn

P17 AlajieD uopoy

P17 Alsjles uoyon

pi Alsjlen uoyod
Aouuod g

Ajouuod g

S80IAI9G Jaguiswple)
1yosing pesg

QL xeid

auoo0g BuuEdT

slajsoog ondIylY Jopiey anjg
,umccmm yoing
eaweljjog new

eled qog

eHed qog

eleg qog

suojuy Apueg

s19]s00g 2ISN\ BSOWRUY
|Bi0}|4 BSOweUY

jeioj esoweuy

Asoiquiy ppoL
salbojouyds ] spodg ajby
lleqiuied dled aimueApy
anio Alsyoly - pung Ayanoy
Jelly suid v

L pung

JOpuap

WV G818
vioz/ieL/LL



0O SHID

2SN NASU} SH

/ joz obeg
L0204n

ISER:IY

Sofle|yiy SH

LijolL g4

01701 94

Z1-6 a4

¥4 OX

MY

Jisnip NUIsU) S

Aoy Juspris S

2/01 a4

4 g4

MYy

12/6 an

Bubpnr v44

"4 4099 H4409 g
¥4409 4

7LI0L €A

¥4008 4

syo8lold peaciddy O1d

oL ad

oX

X

lenuuy

Aoy uepnis s

4 g4 sofleulY SH
ad

H4 aoueg

My ¥4 OX
a4a9 ga4
02/04 9A

9/04 g4

82/6 94

Aisyory

jfenuuy

12/6 GA

Auagoy Juspms S

ISER:E! sole|ulY SH
LLi0L g4

L1/0L 94
uonduossqg

00°0,0°L
IR ATAN
00°69}
00051
0006
98’65
6v'G8l
06’651
0064
0064
00'¥9L°S
00've
000¢t
000g
86°09¢
00041
0001
cl'e8
8862
00°054
00°051
00'v€9
00'060°}
09'8¢
S6'¥91L
0000t
00°¢e9
0096
00'0C1
00¢9
00°29
0099
00°06¥'C
v.'6e2
00021
cses
LE65¢C .
00°061
006
junowy

¥10¢/L2/01
v10cC/E/0L
y102/22/01
v1L02/v1L/0L
PL0C/v1/0L
v10c/L2/0L
¥102¢/8/01
¥10¢/8/01
v10¢/Le/0}
¥10¢/8/01
yioe/e/ol
¥10¢/42/01
¥102/€/0L

¥102/7Li01

¥102/.2/01
710C/yL/0L
¥102/12/01
¥102/8/01
¥102/12/01
¥102/.2/0L
¥102/62/01
¥102/€/01
7102/€/01
¥102/62/0L
7102/vL/0L
¥102/42/01
#102/€/01
¥102/12/01
#10¢/¥71L/0L
¥102/.2/01
¥102/8/01
7102/€/0}
102/8/01
¥102/8/01
y10¢/€/0}
yLOC/YPLI0L
?1L02/7LI0L
¥10¢2/.2/01
7102/.2/01
ajeq

s[iig pred 4o 3si1
(S1-71 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

999€9~10V
y8GEO~10V
669€9~10V
Zy9e9~10v
L¥9E9~10V
869€9~10V
€19£9~10V
219e9~10V
169€9~10V
1 19€9~10V
£8GE€0~10V
969€9~10V
285eo~10V
0¥9€9~10V
G69EO~10OV
6£9€9~10V
§99¢9~10V
019€9~10V
P99€9~10V
$69E9~10V
LLLES~LOV
18G€9~10V
08G€0~10V
01.€£9~10V
8€9€9~10V
£69€0~10V
649€9~10V
£99€9~10V
LE9EG~1DV
269€9~10V
609¢£9~10V
81G€9~10V
809€9~10V
£0889~10V
LLSE0~10V
9€98€9~10V
§£9E9~10V
169€9~10V

069€9~10V
jueLIEpA

spodsg ojjeonuopy
SHOdS 0)j8o1UOYN
lJassay aaeQ
Jayossi Apuey
pioyhepy Aeg
ebniep 19bpug
Bunnquysiq soig uiHep
2ISNN OB

Jofepy uoy

siep AuuaT]

NOAPIY UOSipeiN
sjusWIsSany| | © N
yosSa0] USASIS
[00yoS YBIH JeN-uury
spodg wesy spi
suodg wes| spi

- slsuiwe] 107
ndexy Axoeg Jo jiig
uassee|y eieg

ooy g

Jepney [ud

iapney maipuy

ouj ‘susisop

uosuyor ashAor
jelougUlH 2499 uyor
H-t SIMO BSIAA LoSsyoeD
viasi

$BLISNPU| UOSLd BMO]
vodl

BIISHOOH Ol
BIISHOO0H Ol
BISHO0H Ou3F
_uueH abiosn

ou| soydeisy

809 |JBD)

uui) uaiey

pun4 [eiauso

anel4 olep
UBewasi4 UOPIoD)
lopuap

WY $5:81:8
yioe/eL/ll



110 ¢ obed
10204N

UoNeoolY Joyoea) Old

4 aoueqg

Buipuap 18

Z/0L A
¥4 soueq
Hd OX

¥4 94

ay1 ¢ Buioey siepiey
a1 ¥ Bupoey siepiey

[SERSE
Y4 soueq
OsIN HIH 1S

uojjeo0|jY Jeyoeat Old
Ananoy Juepms sy

¥ soueq
U070 SN
My
/0L 8d
0i/0L 94
716 DX
¥+ @oueQq

UoNEdO|Y J8Yoea | Old

OSIA HIH IS

© sjuepnss 9 duy pleid
alesay Buipusp

6¢/6 94
OSIAIIH 1S

AAloy Juepns SN

a4

yseo dnuels g4

=B

0¢/6 g
12/6 gA
4 soueg
12/6 N
¢/0L gA
0€/6 gA
910¢ Jo ssejp
oX

/01 g4
4 84
Hd4 84

uonedojly Jeyoes | Old
ANAnoy Jueprs s
Ayanoy uepnis Sy

uopduosag

18'SS
00'see
00'9€€2
068
86'065°¢
9/'g8l
186y
0g'vie
007001
81201
00'ie
006
00°291
00'6.
¥8'91
£6'Ey
G8'L6S
0o'gcl
00°see
00°se
00'680°L
00'104
00'000'¢c
00°000°C
00°000°C
00'8ct
009t
617'891
00'tEL
oo'eet
00°09¢
0S8yl
05°906°}
006G,
05'scl
[4Re14
2e'se
00°001
0064
junowy

sjiid pled jo 1s17

i02ivLi0L
y102/L2/01L
¥102/e/0L
¥102/e/0L
vioz/eiol
¥102/12/01
¥10¢/1¢/0}
¥102/8/01
yL02/Le/01L
v102/62/01
y102/12/01
¥102/8/01
vL02/vL/0L
¥10¢/e/01
y102/e/0L
¥102/6¢/01
y102/8/0L
¥102/0¢/0L
¥102/12/01
¥102//01
¥102/8/01
¥102/LE/01
¥10¢/.2/01
¥102/¥1/0})
v102/8/01
v10¢/e/01
yL0c/e/0l
¥102/12/01
¥102/€/01
yL0c/E/0L
¥102/€/01
¥102/8/01
¥102/€/01
¥10¢/8/01
¥102/8/01
¥102/E/0L
¥102/12/01
v10¢/v1/01L
vi02/L2/01
a2jeq

(S1-¥L Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

9r9e9~10V
2¢0.£9~10V
£65€9~10V
966€9~10V
G6G£9~10V
€/889~10V
2.19€9~10V
229E9~10V
L/9€9~10V
V1L£9~10V
0/9€9~10V
1€9€9~10V
Sv9e9~10V
¥65E€9~10V
£65€9~10V
£LL€09~10V
029€9~10V
869€9~10V
6998€9~10V
¢65€9~10V
619€9~10V
91/£9~10V
L0LE9~1LOV
Pyoe9~10V
819€9~10V
L6GE9~LOV
065€9~10V
899€9~10V
685€9~10V
88GEO~10V
18G€9~10V
L1989~10V
989£9~10V
919€9~10V
G19€9~10V
G8GE9~10V
199€9~10V
£v9€9~10V

00.L£9~L0OV
jueLIBAA

Jadwials pineg
dinb3 soiusg poo4 Jeig
dinb3 so1neg poo4 JB1S

s|esaq podg
uasnyess wed
Ajjeioadg jooyog

dioD yyesH jooyos
slie - ¥oog oIsejoyos
ddsuyog euea(g
queg/gqn|D sweg

] 10 9)BiS-iainseal
SSOY |iid

el siuuaq

looyog yBiH euibey
spodsJ0l0p |BUOlIBI0SY
oU] 4MS poon Ajleay
syoog Buipeay Buipeay
zzezid yoied upjdwng
LOSWN/LVYSd

Mesid 9A91S

s$H00g A3||EA JOBUOId
useD Aned

yse)d Ajed

yseo Ayed

useD Aped

uosiead Aoely

Aed Wiy

o7 Buipeiy [esLQo
Buipiegio yeieg
Buipiaqio Aouepn
9j99X.0 PPIN

S99 |9AON

S99 |9AON

1SON Hen

SLUION JOIN

SLUION OIN
uewIanapN Asjeg
A18100g oydeliboss) [euoneN
Ayduniy ey
Iopuap

WY vG:81:8
viog/ei/lL



juepisald pseog

i ER=N

panciddy pue pazuoyny

PEREA

0L/0L g4

QISNIN |EOOA SH

oL/0L g4

OsIN lIH 1S

sBoq yolem HiH 1S
dna.li4 pueyussio) Y44
994 JBUOISSILLUWIOD
s108foid panoiddy O1d MVYH
02/01 gA

/0l g4

¥4 DX

MY

9/01 g4

Hd g4

ISEREE

SERE

\EE

IS ERSE

¥L/0L gA
uonduosag

Soviv'oL
8G'6.
00051
000002
00°0G1
0.61
8€'9G¢e
000g
00°001
YL'6E0'L
00°€9
006
99°ZiZ'L
Ge'/Le
00'ss
SLLLG
009z
SLLLS
0099
¥0'9G
00'sel
unowy

1ejol Lg pung

¥102/8/01
v102/vL/0L
y10c/vL/0L
yL02/1e/olL
¥102/8/01
y102/12/0L
Y102/y1i0L
v10¢/8/0L
y1L0e/vL/0L
¥102/.2/01
¥102/8/01
7102/€/01
¥102/8/01
¥102/8/01
¥10¢/6c/0lL
v102/12/0l
¥102/8/01
v10¢/L2/01
¥102/8/01
¥102/12/01
sjeq

sliig pied jo isi
(S1-v1 Ad) "a's’D esoweuy

Algyaineg

"1084400 s 9jgeded sjunoooE BA0QE By}

‘1oljoq pue abipamouy Al JO 1599 8U) 01 ‘1eyl Anued Agalay |

0€9€9~10V
069€9~10V
6¥9€9~10V
L19€9~10V
629€9~10V
9/8€9~10V
8r9E9~10V
82¢9€9~10V
L¥9E9~10V
Y0.E9~10V
129€9~10V
86G€9~10V
9¢8e9~10vV
GZ29E9~10V
G12E9~10V
§/9€9~10V
¥29€9~10V
€0.£9~10V
€¢9E0~10V

$.9€9~10V
jueLIEAA

eqniez Awy
Ko e

DISNIN ISSMA
uuewbap 1008
UBWIBIEA Ulog
sBog yorepm

SH Ao|jeA sisdep
92UBI8JU0YD SBWEBAA
Hewjem

ulelep gog
joeglann lilg
21015 Alojeg oyyes )
[oImezs sapiwg
UBMG oIy
Aemgng

Aemgng

Remgng

slealg uehy
s1eallg ueky
suolg Aoeuy
Jopusp

NV $5:8%:8
yLoc/eL/LlL



wepIsald pieog

Jeyy pue aioeg SNY
2leMyog pele|ay Yyoe |

/ jo g abeyg
10204n

panciddy pue pazuouiny

poo4 paseyoind

1dag i SNV

88 9SUBO[T MOQUIBY
uoljeuoQ Winid

sayddng

auoyd 1ed
salddng

poo4 paseyoing
pO04 paseydind

1snBny YN DM

uoneuoQ Jinid - sayljddng
894 9SUBIIT DM

sajddng
OM quiisy
ApY

uonduosaq

68'98.°6
$0'068
68°¢ct
yeev
0g'sel
00°206'}
06'GEL
16°119'G
00'9L¢
90'v¥S
§6'¢8
0008

junowy

siiig pied jo 1s1

ejoL zg pund

¥102/91/01
¥102/91/0L
¥10¢/9L/01
y10¢/62/01
¥102/91/01
¥102/91/01
¥10¢/8/01L

¥102/9L/01
¥102/6¢/01
¥102/8/0L

y102/91/01

ajed

(G1-¥1 Ad) "G'S D esoweuy

Alejalioag

1004409 81 s|qefed sjunoooe sAoqe 8u)}

‘Joiieq pue obpamou A JO 1S8q ay) 01 ‘1ey) AlLBD Aqalay |

£G9€0~10V
969€9~10V
GGBES~10V
21189~10VY
¥S98€9~10V
£G8E09~10V
yi9€9~10V
269e9~10V
L0189~10V
109€9~10V
LGOE9~1OV

juelepM

Hewjep

dgn|ied sn

ebejueApy ssauisng sajdels
e seones jeUORUINN
1da( seoiAleg [euonUINN
SPiX '@ UORINN

0osepN

S90IAI9G UBWNH 40 Jdaq vi
SOOIAISG Jagquiswipien
Jagelg epuewly
suoEDIgNd BsowRuY

¢9 pung
lopusp

NV $5:8%:8
viog/elnLt



aue) By
poo4 Ajug Jsyio
aued ey

¥ Jo | obed
10204N

poo4 paseyaind
poo4 paseyoing
auoyd {190
Jiedey uswdinbg
youniig punjay
Jeday uswdinbg
yountig punjsy
poo- paseydind
poo- paseydIndg
po04 paseydindg
youn g punjay

poo4 Aju3 48Yi0 PO 4 peseyding
sa|ddng poo4 paseydingd
solddng poo4 paseyoind

Younis punjioy
youngis punjay
Jieday juswidinbg
SIN/SH - saulyoeiy SOd
younT ig punjay
sjyjeuag)jes 1deg

0} ABUOWI YouNn a0
younTis puniay
poo4 paseyoingd
poo4 paseyding
sajddng

sojddng

sajddng

pPOO- paseyoingd
4ounT 1S punjay

uonduosaq

o'L9
9146
ESvh
96'690'L
Sv'iy

oL vor
00°0S
gl'cee
0c'18S
0628l
089
98'610'cl
96'v25'9
SePYE'L
0gee
06'6
16°0¢
00°000°L
S8t
11718212
000t
ge'l
AR
62'v
¥6'29¢
8129¢
£e'e8y
28°9/9°2
oL'L8

junowy

Sliig pied Jo 3si

v10Z/91/01
yL0z/e/0L
¥102/91/01
¥102/94/01
¥10Z/€/01
¥10Z/9L/0}
¥102/€/01
v102/.2/0L
y10Z/9L/01
v10Z/S/01
v10Z/S/0L
v102/L2/01
¥10Z/91/01
710Z//01
y10Z/€/01
¥10Z/91/0L
¥10Z/91/04
¥102/91/04
#102/91/04
¥102/.2/0L
¥102/91/01
v1L0Z/E/0)
7L0Z/94/01
v10Z/€/0L
v102/42/0L
y10Z/9L/01
710Z/€/01
v102/.2/0L
v1L0Z/E/0L

ajeq

(S1-vi Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

6Yv6L~1NN
9ev6L~1NN
8vV6L~L1NN
Lyp6L~10N
SEY6L~LNN
Ovv6L~LNN
PEVEL~LNN
YSy61~1NN
SYv6lL~L1NN
€CP6L~1MNN
2EV6L~1NN
€G¥61L~1NN
pry6l~LNN
LEVBL~LNN
0Ev6lL~1NN
EVy6L~1NN
Zrv6l~1NN
bpr6L~LNN
Ovv6i~LNN
25v6L~1NN
6EVBL~LNN
6Zy6L~1NN
8EY6L~1NN
8¢V6L~LNN
LSY6L~LNN
LEYBL~1NN
22¥6L~1NN
0G¥61~1NN
9¢¥61~1NN

JUBLIBAA

Heuwlem
Heuep

Ienjlsd sn

dinb3 soiniag pood Jelg
Ujg aled

Buiquinid Jaeys

uosialad eueq

00 Bupjeg plo9-0-ued

00 Bujeg plo9-O-ued

00 Bupjeg plo9-0-ued
usopy t8juuap

Bunnquisiq soig ulep
Bunnquysiq soig uiep
Bunnquysiq soig uep
Mesepy yeles

adda|y epuewy

[el1ouBUL4 B198(] uyor

sujog ABojouyoe | ainjoniise.u)
uewneH Apop

pun4 |elausg

pun4 |eisuss)

sipuoid IsyjeaH

spoo4 Ajjwed

spoo4 Ajwie

X000 DN OOlIBIBM SNV
XOg®O07 DN OOUBIBM SNV
XOg¥907 DN COlSIBA SNV
‘00 Alfe@ UOSHOUT UoSIBpuUY
1001y saJo[eQ R sawep

19 pung
Jopuap

WY 61258
vioc/ieL/iL



uspisald pieog Aleleioeg

"10911090 i sjgeArd SJUNOIOE DAOGE BU)

poaciddy pue pazuouyiny ‘Jo119q pue abpajmouy A JO 188q ayi 0] ‘1eyl Ajieo Agaiay |
L0°6LE°L9 jejol }9 pung
uondiosa(g junowy ajeq JUBLIBAA lopuap
¥ 40 Z ebed siiig pled jo isiq WV 61:¢5:8

10204N (S1-v1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy yLoZ/EL/LL



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 17, 2014

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three-year old program only, as the four-year old program is state funded and accounted for in
the general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
October 31, 2014

October 1, 2014 Balance 3,397,214
Receipts: 2,048,437
Expenditures: : (1,114,431)
Qctober 31, 2014 Balance 4,331,220

October 1, 2014 Balance - - ' (21,983)

Receipts: 105,511
Expenditures: (8,432)
Qctober 31, 2014 Balance 75,097
Qctober 1, 2014 Balance 10,194,395
Receipts: 2,238
Expenditures: (1,327,866)
QOctober 31, 2014 Balance . 8,868,767
ctober 1, 2014 Balance 1,974,281
Receipts: 87,961
Expenditures: (7,521)
October 31, 2014 Balance 2,054,721
V Physical Pla lipme
October 1, 2014 Balance 739,266
Receipts: 143,482
Expenditures: (66,911)
QOctober 31, 2014 Balance 815,836
bt Service Fun %
October 1, 2014 Balance 2,315,760
Receipts: ; 414,937
Expenditures: ’ 0
Qctober 31, 2014 Balance 2,730,697
Qctober 1, 2014 Balance 1,445
Receipts: 2,255
Expenditures: (2,965)
Qctober 31, 2014 Balance 735

October 1, 2014 Balance (42,186)

Receipts: 0
Expenditures: 0

October 31, 2014 Balance (42,186)




11/4/2014
3:50:18 PM

Selection Criteria: FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: #------wemmmmmmee + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 0.00
11009: Transportation 0.00
11015: Board Of Education 0.00
11016: Fiscal Services 0.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 0.00
11021: General Administrati 0.00
11024: Fixed Charges 0.00
11027: Plant Operation 0.00
11030: Utilities 0.00
11033: AEA Pass Through 0.00
11036: General Education-Di 0.00
11038: At Risk 0.00
11039: High School 0.00
11042: Middle School 0.00
11045: Elementary 0.00
110486: Preschool Program 0.00
11047: Teacher Quality 0.00
11049: Professional Develop 0.00
11051: Special Education 0.00
11053: Federal Programs 0.00
11054: Arra Stimulfus Funds 0.00
11059:; Curriculum 0.00
11079: Early Intervention 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00

Total 0.00

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 14-15)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Oct 14-15

Current Month
5,110.44
10,798.33
62,061.39
1,060.57
12,565.11
20,211.71
70,901.47
473.14
65,148.58
24,977.60
0.00
14,643.58
19,316.77
183,165.38
130,011.86
137,078.12
32,151.97
63,114.90
0.00
114,876.75
36,708.29
9,358.47
568.00
44.53

0.00
1,014,346.96

Year To Date

11,959.09
25,878.63
131,683.81
10,380.90
53,679.47
79,609.50
255,666.55
1,892.56
219,776.94
62,139.01
0.00
26,080.10
66,819.35
471,972.38
374,773.28
427,860.47
55,001.23
130,763.67
0.00
241,671.08
69,055.69
18,716.92
3,562.48
1,200.44
0.00
2,740,143.55

Remaining
-11,959.09
-25,878.63
-131,683.81
-10,380.90
-53,679.47
-79,609.50
-255,666.55
-1,892.56
-219,776.94
-62,139.01
0.00
-26,080.10
-66,819.35

-471,972.38

-374,773.28

-427,860.47
-55,001.23

-130,763.67

0.00

-241,671.08
-69,055.69
-18,716.92

-3,562.48
-1,200.44
0.00
-2,740,143.55

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended
?7?
7?7
et
?7?
???
??7?
??7?
2?7
?7??
2777
7?7
?7?7?
7?7?
7?7
??7?
?277?
ey
???
277
?7?7?
?27?
???
2?7
77
??7?
?22?



11/4/2014
3:50:18 PM

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +-mmmm-mmmmmnmenmaen + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 0.00
11036: General Education-Di 0.00
11046: Preschool Program 0.00
11047: Teacher Quality 0.00
11053: Federal Programs 0.00
11060: Property Taxes 0.00
11062: Mobile Home Tax 0.00
11064: Tuition 0.00
11066: Student Fees 0.00
11068: Spec Education Contr 0.00
11070: Other Local 0.00
11071: Intermediate Funds 0.00
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00
11075: Misc State Revenue 0.00
11076: Foundation Aid 0.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 0.00
11078: AEA Pass Through 0.00
11079: Early Intervention 0.00
11082: Non-Public Transp 0.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 0.00
11085: Other State Aid 0.00
11086: State/Fed Vocational 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00

Total 0.00

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 14-15)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Oct 14-15

Current Month
0.00
1,805.00
0.00
27,815.00
8,574.00
7,352.00
1,199,577.27
4,261.14
0.00
2,242.86
0.00
16,442.74
0.00

276.22
71,920.00
595,017.00
61.43

0.00
7,460.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
67,457.00
2,010,261.66

Year To Date

22,249.40
1,805.00
0.00
57,710.00
17,148.00
7,352.00
1,455,396.21
6,724.68
0.00
40,625.10
1,753.44
31,631.83
0.00
10,043.09
143,840.00
1,190,034.00
61.43

0.00
14,920.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
67,457.00
3,068,751.18

Remaining
-22,249.40
-1,805.00
0.00
-57,710.00
-17,148.00
-7,352.00
-1,455,396.21
-6,724.68
0.00
-40,625.10
-1,753.44
-31,631.83
0.00
-10,043.09
-143,840.00
-1,190,034.00
-61.43

0.00
-14,920.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-67,457.00
-3,068,751.18

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
??7
?7?
7
7?7
7?7
7?7
7?7
77
77
7?7
77
7?7
Ve
77
77
?7?
77
7?7
7?7
7
7?7
?7??
2?7
77
7?7



G8'799°6
€€°.6.C
000
§g8'¢6e
6¥'ce-
16'6L6°E
4>
6G°6GL°L
000
1ZA15 744
€L'69s
rANAZD)
£0've-
9v'6.LC
000
89°Crs’l
000
L1°69¢
61 L8~
88'899°1L
¢¢’'90L-
082eLC
000

R TAR N
£'€60°81
€28ELL
LG P8~

L6 Lv9°L
18708~
65101
8568’8
€8°029'Y
LE'6YEC
€529}
0e'6e-
€698}
aosuejeg Buipuzg

¥ jo | obeg
88004N

000 11799,y
00°0 000
000 000
000 00°051
000 6y'ee
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 L1°099°¢
00°0 G1'L0E°L
000 00'00%
000 00709
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00'08¢
000 6y'ce
000 9£'9498
000 00°1986-
000 [AAA]
000 000
00°0 69°/VP'GL
000 00°165C
000 00°6.Yy
000 00°09
000 20vie's
000 00’658
000 00°0
000 00'00¢
00°0 6€°/96
000 000
000 000002
000 000
000 000
juswysnipy sainjpuadxy

00599 29'99.°¢l
000 €€°L6.LT
000 000
000 S NALY
000 000
000 16’616
000 vre
0064 65°089°L
000 000
000 68'G/0°L
00°0L6°L 88°291
000 [ARAZ NS
000 16°S¢
000 9v'6..LC
000 000
000 89°CVS'L
000 000
000 L1629
000 00°'vGL-
00'069 ICATAEY
000 2180 L~
00°0 26618
000 000
00°Lve'8 08'vee'sl
00'6Z8'GlL 7€658 Y
000 €Tel9’L
000 LSV
96'LLL €0'8EL'Y
00°0¢8 18G9~
000 65101
000 85'GYL'6
000 2C'88s's
000 LEBYEC
00°000°C €529 L~
000 0e'6e-
000 €4°698°L
sydianay aouejeq BuiuadQ

SL-v1 390 Buipua pousad 10y
QLN 12 a4 Aewwing Jeunseal)
(S1-v1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

sol8|Uly UsD SH 0069
isipund Jlo9) 9 12989

3109 S M9 11989
Jasielpund yoel] 9 Z2v89
Joel| sD 1189
Jasieipund {|BQUOS 9£89
{leqUOS s,1I9 1GE8Y
Jesielpund 182203 .9 19789
192008 SHI9) 16289
asleipun4 ||eqAS}IOA 19189
IIEdABIIOA S 1D 16189
isipund jfegeyseg o :Z189
jleqioiseq SO 11189
losiespund Buipsaip 12629
Buisaip shog 11629
481pund JI09 g :29/9

Jio9 s.kog 11949
Jesiespund Moell g :gy/9
yoell sAog iLv/9
Jesigipund jjeqesed 'Z€/9
llegesed sAog :1£/9
Jas|elpund 1e8000s,g :92/9
18000g s,Aog :GzZ/9
Jesielpund |{8qjood 1gZ/.9
lleqiood skog :1Z/9
Jsipund jjegieseqd 121 /9
llegieseq shog 1,1 /9
sipund AQunog ssoi)d 999
AlUNoN-sS040 1GH99

pun4 du] oISNN SH 16229
Jpund diSniAL sUl SN 12229
jejuswINAsY| (0229
S[BJISNA 16129

IBOOA 10129

Yyoosdg 10219

ewiei] ;0L 19

sSaIAlOY 0} Bel Junoosoy

AUANOY JUSpnIS 1Lz

18foid

pund

WNd G0-1G6:€
yLOC/P/LL



9/°G/S'8 000 L€40¢C €L L0} ¥6°'G/9'8 aulyoeN BuipuaA 11672
8€°982°9 000 L1°€91°¢ 88LEeEe’L L9LLLL SIN :lIIH Allagmens 1062
6l LEY 000 000 000 6l7LEY [ooyos BIppPIN - sBog Yoiem 1L8v.
Ly'9.2 000 8€'9G¢E 00'GL S8°'LL9 liH Ausgmens - sbog yojem (08v.L
GGZ8Y'6 000 62'266'L STALI A 656818 'M'VH PHOM 84} punoly siapley 1gGy/
cO0'LLL 000 00°0 000 AV AR anio S04 4S¥L
FASR AL 000 000 000 187259 Jesielpund syN 95y .
98'8¢¢ 000 000 000 98'8¢¢ 2I0)S 195/d13 HG1 .
G66'L2 000 000 000 G6'L¢ Josfold 80InIRS US €6,
Gg62e’l 000 000 000 G6'62e’L [IOUNOY JUBpIS (gGv .
€G°/8V'C 000 000 000 €6°/8v'C aqniQ 1oesBl 116/
L5'G5Y'6 000 16°169°G GL'G9L'S €.7186'6 aY/ipun4-penbg soueq :6¥/
88'.2C 000 000 000 88°L2¢ Isiespung p3 [e10eds g/
0c'9ci 000 000 000 1A TAN 401G $8800NG JUBpPnIS 1LY/
LO'GC 000 000 000 L0'ge Jsuped jusied 9yy.
000 000 000 000 000 penbg @oue(q g/
€800V} 000 yeace 07186 VAR 47 SuoIsSSadU0) SN “ghi.
12646} 000 95’ vEC'C 62'6SEC 8y ¥S8°L JUNOODY ANAROY JUSPMIS "SI tLip/
000 000 1£°989°8 000 1£989°8 anio Aleyoly 18ev/
16°899 000 000 000 16'859 dlesay sispes|iasuy] 1 Lev.
00°0t- 000 000 000 00°0%- Uod wody/siepesliasy) 9ev /L
€E'9Y9°L 000 000 000 €eor9’L Buisieipund Wy "s'H :Gev.
BL¢cZ 000 000 000 YNAAA qnio yousld eyl
000 00°0 000 000 000 anio ysiueds ‘gey/
$G9°0LL 000 000 000 YS0LL 9ousIog [eoibojolg Zey/
0020028 000 ¥6°60¢ 00'¢c6e v6'816°L8 Bid lLevL
¥2'920°'6 000 000 61°0L G0'956'8 diyste|oyos ey :0ev.
000 000 000 000 000 6002 JO sse|D ‘6chL
000Ls 000 000 00°0 00°0LS L1020 ssei] Levl
€9°9¥8'¢ 000 STA LI N} 05 ve0'e 6£°998 910C 10 ssSel) 92vL
1271092 000 000 00°0 12’ 109°C G102 40 sse|) G2yl
68°908 000 000 000 68908 ¥10¢ §0 SSB|D ‘vev.
000 000 000 000 000 €102 JO sse|D gCvl
000 000 000 000 000 ¢10c O sseld ‘gevl
000 000 000 000 000 L0230 ssed tlevl
000 000 000 000 000 0102 40O sse|D 02vL
8G°606'Y 000 [ZATANE 00°0s¥y 2e'68L'S fenuuy 0Ly.
aosuejeg Buipug juaunsnipy sainjipuadxy sydissay aouejeqg BuiuadQ 18loid

SBIIAROY (01 Be] junoosoy

§1-¥1 100 Buipue pouad U0y
{ j0 Z abed AL 1Z a4 Aewwng Jainseal]
88004N (S1-¥1 Ad) "a'S'D esoweuy

Nd G0°LG€
yL0e/viLL



Y0 vE6°LYT 000 GL'SE0'Y9 LG'8.¥'0G 89°06%°19¢ {Ej0} pund

YO vE6'LYE 000 GlL'GE0 P9 LG'8.Y'0G 89°06%°'192 [e3O} SBIARDY 0} Bel Junoooy

y1'199 000 000 000 17199 wooy Jublem 1129/
00'ss¢e 000 00952 00'v¢ 00°/8S qnio uoyietely Japiey Buluuny :66v/
71698 000 00'¢e- 000 A WAA] aniQ jooysdel] :g6yL
99'¢60°¢C 000 000 00°00¥ 99'¢69°lL AeQ sueision 1167/
Y 0v8’L 000 0c'8¢es 000 €9'8/€'8 UOHEDOllY J8yoea ] Old ‘96%.
000911 000 G6.ES 98°0G.°L 16°2G- sjo8foid panoiddy Old :G61.
9,81 000 00'0le 00'86 9,962 9les-9y BUIpUsA ¥61/
89°00¢- 000 000 000 89°00¢- 9l v 4 ‘g6l
16220y 000 00°196°C 000 16'€85'9 OBy siapley-SsSauliop (Z67.L
aouejeg Buipugy juswsnipy sainypuadxy sydieoay aosuejeg BuiusdQ 108l0id

SOIIAIDY (0] Bel wunoooy

Sk} 390 Buipus poued ioy
v 40 ¢ abed Q1IN }Z a4 Aewwing Jainseal] Wd G018
88004N (s1-v1 Ad) "a'S"O eSOWeRUY ¥L0Z/v/LL



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 1, 2014 - October 31, 2014

CODE DESCRIPTION

October1, 2014 Beginning Fund Equity

BALANCE

185,602.78

Includes contributed capital, depr and GAAP entries

RECEIPTS

1510 Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte

1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts
1634 Sales - Other Entity

1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement
4558 Team Nutrition Grant

4951 Commodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10

6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

181 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance

331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair

532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses

631 Food

631 Ala Carte Food

631 Other Entity Purchased Food
638 Commodities

652 Software

653 Parts

790 Equipment/Depreciation

990 Dwnwrd Adj - Beg Fund Balance

TOTAL EXPENSES

October 31, 2014 Fund Equity Balance

1.82
30,235.50
1,602.30

12,893.30
2,087.60
81.90
376.27
1,907.00

773.68
126.78
6,433.58
30,528.58

87,048.31

431.98
34,889.22
2642.38
3,101.52
3,903.44
0.00
1,551.09
44.53

3.271.14
31,681.53
1,541.16
764.44

83,822.43

YTD

$ 224,108.42

YTD
Receipts

5.65
69,684.30
3,523.45
0.00
29,507.35
4,603.00
218.80
376.27
7,142.45
0.00
1,134.92
173.55
8,899.93
44,879.82
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

170,149.59

YTD
Expenses

640.52
57,704.54
4,351.70
5,134.86
15,377.19
600.00
2,534.00
82.12
0.00
8,842.03
92,867.49
4,648.64
837.54
1,423.02
285.70
0.00

0.00

0.00

185,429.35

198,828.66



uiBaepy JoN 01eQ-0 1480 A (61°€8Z'GHS)
sosuadxy 2je(-01-1€9A 92'098'v0L

SONUBAdY 2je(-01-1edA 64'280'65

(56'618'029)
yE'862'68

6E°LEV'8L

JAA4

Y PEB'L
€L°62L'S
0¥'506

00°09

000
¥8'8£8'¢
AN T4 A
Z4'608°L
£6'GLY
gzzal'ee
0g'cie

6E°/E¥'81L

000

b1, A< O} PaNIOOY sasusdxg Buipnjoul - $asuadxy SOnuUanSY

L0°2vS'SL sieq 8jea
o) yjuop o1 ytuow

JONVIvd

JLVA-OL-"VIA NIOHVA LIN MOANIVY
HINOW 3HL ¥Od NIOYVYIN LIN MOSNIVY
SISNIAXE MOENIVY TV10L

SANNIAATY MOENIVY TVIOL
SUOISSIWPY 18
2UBMYOS PalRIY-YOaL 269
pPoo4 paseydind Lgo
uoneuOp Pinid Woly - 1BYI0 819-22£8
By 819
[enel). 085
Buisizenpy 0v6
pusBUl/BUOUd ZEG
N ® ¥ wewdinby gov
|oueINSU| WiesH £42
S¥3AdI 1£2
vOI4 022
BUWILBAQD €61
19%I0M 318D Aeq L6L
1BOUB[D/EOHO LG

$90IMIBS 9180DPIYD 0¥8L
MOSNIVY
aouejeq pun4 Bag - [py piemumoq 066
uofjeuod 026l
souejeg a1ed Aeq ¥10g ‘L 4990190
NOILJINOS3A 33002
¥102 "L€ 4890100 - 102 ‘| 4290100

GL0e-vi02
SHVIOO0¥d FHVD AVA



1€°216'85$ Ayunbg pungd $1.0Z ‘L€ 41290300

utBaepy JoN e1eq-0L-1esA (26'L0¥'3ES) FLVA-0OL-¥MVIA - NIDHVIN LIN AIVHOONHd FHVD AVA TVLOL
sasuadxy 81eQ-01-188A P6'ZL6'VSLS (0L ¥29'919) - NIDUVIA LIN NVED0¥d S3HVD AVvA TTVILIOL
sonuanay ajeq-ol-iedA Z0'LiG'9LLS 06°89.'2S SISNALXF IV.LOL
ssweabouid (v
08'syl'oe SANNIATY WLOL
utbiey JoN ejeg-o1-4edA (18'221°C) FLVG-OL-dVIA NIDEVIN LIN ¥31L4v/3604349 TO0HIS 31aAin
01922'2) HINOW FHL HOA NIDYVIA LIN H31Av/3-0438 T00HIS A1AaInN
sosuadxy 9je(-01-189A 61718521 6¥'€68'C SISNIALXE TO0HOS ATACAIN TV.LOL
SONUBAYY dleQ-0]1-183A 8L'8GY'6 6£'619'L SINNIAZY TOOHOS ITACIN IVLOL
SUOISSIWPY +18
weiboid 1oyy/a1050g [0042S 2IPPIN juawdinbz Jaui0 6¢L
G6'6¢ DIEMYOS pajeRY-YOs L 269
€019l poo4 paseydind Leg
8011 BYIo 8i9
FAYS IXA Suddl Lee
£0'6eec vOld 022
gL'l swiuenQ €01
02°690°¢ 1o B1eD Aeq L6l
anusnsy OSIA 6661
6£°619'L $B0IAIRG aIBOPHUD O¥BL
sosuadxgy sonuansy weiboid 19Yy/[21059g JO0YSS JPPIN
uibiep) JoN ojeQ-01-JBOA 89'Y00'0L FJ1VA-OL-dVIA NIOYUVIA LIN YSOWVYNV-1S3N0 SAM
GE'Go¥'0 HINOW IHL HOd NIDUVYIN .LIN YSONVYNY - 1S3N0 SAM
sasuadxy 9jeq-oL-41edA /[¥'G96°LE L9°129'6 SASNIIXT VSOWVYNY-LSIND SAM TY.LOL
SONUAATY Bje(1-01-1e3A GL'0/6'LY 20°280'9L SIANNIATY VSOWVYNY - LS3ND SAM 101
suolssiupy $1g
183and sam awdinbz Jayio 6€L
aieMpieH PolelON-Uda) ¥E/
i A SIEM)OS pajEIRY-UO3 ] 2699
9LV Po0 paseyding Lgg
L0'6EE 1810 819
|anel) 8%
BuIsiieApy OvS

mw.mm JouIBU/EUOYd 26
) uoljeodsuely Juspnis LG
suonesnsiboay 1e8

W 9 Y Juswidinbg gey

W ® o Buiping zey

uonensibey Leg

00828 vueInsy YilesH €2
ev'LLS SH3di ige
80°¢ov vOid 0¢e
168 SWHUBAD €61
¥ 261, Jayiom sieD Aeq L6L
'L 1saseuf gLgL

BNUBABY SNOBUBHIOSIN 6661
SIVINIBS JO STIeS IBYIO 8661
8.°6.0'9L SOOIAISG BIBOPIUD Ov8L
1S3ND saAM
#4102 ‘L€ 4900100 - $10Z ‘L 4800

§102-v102
SINVHDO¥d VD AVA



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

November 17, 2014
ISSUE: Employee Resignations/Terminations
BACKGROUND:
Individual employee resignations, as outlined below, are recommended for approval.
Employee Name Position Reason Effective Date
Rachel Williams Early Childhood Director ~ Personal December 5, 2014

Rachel has agreed to continue on after December 5, 2014 in a part-time capacity (20 hours per
week) to fill the needs until a replacement is hired.

Gennifer Zirkelbach Assistant 8 Grade Personal Immediately
Boys® Basketball Coach

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approves the employee resignation of Rachel Williams, effective
December 5, 2014.”

“The Board of Education approves the employee resignation of Gennifer Zirkelbach, Assistant
8™ Grade Boys’ Basketball Coach effective immediately.”






EXHIBIT E

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 17, 2014

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approves the hire of John Ludwig as Groundskeeper effective
November 18, 2014,



AVINOTHAND-VILXH/ONIHOVOD

$107 ‘g1 IOqUISAON uonIsod maN (poom 12d sinoy () 1edooyspunoin wvsv:q uyof

JAV.LS AII4ISSVTIO
JAVLS AUIALLYHED
HLVA 444 NOSVIY LOHLANS/ OA'1d

PL/LT/TL — SINFINLSALAV ¥ SINHALNIOddY TINNOSYHHd



EXHIBIT F

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 17,2014

ISSUE: Educational Update

CONTACT: Val Daily, Strawberry Hill Principal

BACKGROUND:

Ms. Jackie Jaeger, Kindergarten teacher, will share the research study she presented at the
Division for Early Childhood National Conference in St. Louis earlier this fall. Ms. Jaeger's
research project investigated the effectiveness of designing supportive learning centers for all
students, using pre-service teachers in a practicum experience. Information will include
assessments conducted in the classroom, selection and implementation of supportive
interventions, and outcomes related to children’s performance and learning. Along with the
research project, she will report the implications this study has had with children in her
classroom.

INFORMATION ONLY






BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 17, 2014

EXHIBIT G

ISSUE: Current/Future Building Projects

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

Discussion can continue for current and future District facility construction.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
If any action is needed, it will be taken here.



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced MEETING MINUTES

3500 J ST SW No. 911
Phone: 319-365-6848
Cedar Rapids, IOWA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa CSD High School Additions MEETING DATE: 11/17/2014

LOCATION: 200 S. Garnavillo SUBJECT: Status Report
ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT
1.000 OPN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.013 NEW 11/13/201« SCCI-CED TH

Strawberry Hill Elementary: CM to send out close-out documents the week of 11/17/2014.
A few minor issues have been popping up with Unit Ventilators. All are being addressed immediately.

High School: Contractors have completed 95% of punch list items for locker room area.

Area B science rooms are ready for cabinet installation.

Area D- PAC Contractors contnue to work on closing up PAC and classrooms. Roofing has started. Elevator demo is complete and
starting on footings.

2.000 OPN
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

3.000 OPN
CHANGE ORDER STATUS
3.013 NEW 11/13/201- SCCI-CED TH

Review the attached log of all Change Documents By Change Management Number.

4.000 OPN
SCHEDULE UPDATE
4.001 NEW 11/13/201¢ SCCI-CED  TH

Please see attached, revised schedule.

5.000 OPN
BUDGET UPDATE
5.013 OLD 11/13/201« SCCI-CED TH

Review the attached Budget, ATA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, application No.: 00014, for work performed during the month
of October. Please be advised, this has not been recently updated. CM will update after certification of October's Pay Apps.

Prepared By: tagon struction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed:  / Dated: 11/13/2014

Thomas Henry

Expedition ®



Septagon Construction Co,, Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 11/13/2014
Project No: 513008 Page: 10f8
Change Management Number: 55201
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO DEC ACSD 00001 9/17/2013 Power to Job Trailer AF 513008 AF26A APP $695.46
cOo ACSD ACSD 00001 9/17/2013 Power to Job Trailer AF 513008 GCO1E APP ($695.46)
Change Management Number : 55202
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00001 10/10/2013 Asphalt Under Building 513008 GC01G APP ($2,677.00)
Cco CcCi ACSD 00001 10/10/2013 Asphalt Under Building 513008 AF03A APP $2,677.00
Change Management Number : 55203
Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcO ACSD ACSD 00002 10/23/2013 Eliminate 1-1/2" ins.@ Girts: 513008 GC01G APP $561.00
co PC ACSD 00001 10/23/2013 Eliminate 1-1/2° Ins.@ Girts, 513008 AF13A APP 07200 ($561.00)
Change Management Number: 55204
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco ACSD ACSD 00003 10/24/2013 Grounding of Bldg, Water , ( 513008 GC01G APP ($365.41)
co DEC ACSD 00002 10/24/2013 Grounding of Bldg, Water , ( 513008 AF26A APP $365.41
Change Management Number : 55205
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co DEC ACSD 00003 10/29/2013 Floor Plan Revision 513008 AF26A APP $1,164.61
ole] ACSD ACSD 00004 10/29/2013 Floor Plan Revision 513008 GCO1G APP ($2,834.95)
cO GEISLER ACSD 00001 10/29/2013 Floor Plan Revision 513008 AF23A APP $1,470.34
co PC ACSD 00002 10/29/2013 Floor Plan Revision 513008 AF13A APP $200.00
Change Management Number: 55206
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CcCl ACSD 00002 11/5/2013 Geofoam/Backfill 513008 AFO3A APP $12,989.00
co ACSD ACSD 00005 111512013 Geofoam/Backfill 513008 GCO1G APP ($12,989.00)
Change Management Number: 55207
Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO ACSD ACSD 00006 11/8/2013 Delete Waterproofing 513008 GCO1G APP $2,000.00
co CClt ACSD 00003 11/8/2013 Delete Waterproofing 513008 AFO3A APP 07100 ($2,000.00)
Change Management Number : 55208
Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcO PC ACSD 00003 11/12/2013 Deduct-Window Removal & 513008 AF13A APP ($805.00)
Cco ACSD ACSD 00007 11/12/2013 Deduct-Window Removal & 513008 GC01G APP $805.00
Change Management Number: 55209
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00008 11/14/2013 Reroute Lav Vent Pipe 513008 GCO1G APP ($644.03)
CcO GEISLER  ACSD 00002 11/14/2013 Reroute Lav Vent Pipe 513008 AF23A APP $644.03
Change Management Number: 55210
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 000098 11/18/2013 Foundation Insulation Credit 513008 GC01G APP $728.00
cO ccCl ACSD 00004 11/18/2013 Foundation Insulation Credit 513008 AFG3A APP ($728.00)
Change Management Number : 55211
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcoO PC ACSD 00004 12/19/2013 Guardrail Extention 513008 AF13A APP $6,288.00
co ACSD ACSD 00010 12/19/2013 Guardrail Extention 513008 GCO1G APP ($6,288.00)

Expedition®

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Job No: 513008

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents
By Change Management Number

Date: 11/13/2014

Project No: 513008 Page: 20f8
Change Management Number: 55212

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO ACSD ACSD 00011 12/23/2013 Mechanical Room Layout 513008 GC01G APP ($2,243.29)
co GEISLER ACSD 00003 12/23/2013 Mechanical Room Layout 513008 AF23A APP $2,243.29
Change Management Mumber : 55213

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00004 12712014 Gas Pipe & HRV Duct Revie 513008 AF23A APP $1,223.20
Cco ACSD ACSD 00012 1/27/2014 Gas Pipe & HRV Duct Revis 513008 GC01G APP ($1,223.20)
Change Management Number: 55214

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACSD ACSD 00013 2113/2014 Occupancy Inspection Requ 513008 GC01G APP ($545.18)
coO DEC ACSD 00004 2/13/2014 Occupancy Inspection Requ 513008 AF26A APP $545.18
Change Management Number: 55215

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[ele] ACSD ACSD 00014 2/13/2014 Delete Seeding/Surface Res 513008 GCO1G APP $5,160.00
[ole] ccl ACSD 00005 2132014 Delete Seeding/Surface Res 513008 AFQ3A APP ($5,160.00)
Change Management Number: 55217

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00005 4/9/2014 Mechanical - Credit for Escu 513008 AF23A APP ($75.00)
co ACSD ACSD 00015 41912014 Mechanical - Credit for Escu 513008 GC01G APP $75.00
Change Management Number: 55218

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co PC ACSD 00005 4/9/2014 WP AF 13A Unused Labor b 513008 AF13A APP ($885.00)
(ele] ACSD ACSD 00016 4/9/2014 WP AF 13A Unused Labor b 513008 GC01G APP $885.00
Change Management Number : 55219

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco ACSD ACSD 00017 4/23/2014 Metal screen wall VE 513008 GCO1G APP $20,347.00
co LOECKE ACSD 00001 4/22/2014 Metal screen wall VE 513008 SHO6A APP ($20,347.00)
Change Management Number: 55220

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER ACSD 00001 6/6/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS07A APP ($6,500.00)
co DP&H ACSD 00001 5/7/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS22A APP ($22,300.00)
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00001 5/7/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS26A APP ($51,000.00)
co FS ACSD 00002 6/12/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS098 APP ($3,560.00)
co LOECKE ACSD 00003 6/3/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS06A APP ($32,220.00)
co GEISLER  ACSD 00001 5/5/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS23A APP ($43,800.00)
co FS ACSD 00001 5/23/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS09B APP ($4,000.00)
co ACSD ACSD 00018 5/7/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 GC01G APP $190,880.00
[ele] KE FLAT  ACSD 00001 5/7/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS03A APP ($27,500.00)
Change Management Number: §5221

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcO ACSD ACSD 00019 5/23/2014 WP HS 08B Overhead Coili 513008 GC01G APP ($13,400.00)
co LOECKE ACSD 00001 5/23/2014 WP HS 08B Overhead Coili 513008 HS06A APP $13,400.00
Change Management Number: 55222

Type tssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
(ele] ACSD ACSD 00020 5/23/2014 WP HS 09C Acoustical Ceili 513008 GC01G APP ($187,735.00)
(el¢] LOECKE ACSD 00002 5/2312014 WP HS 09C Acoustical Ceili 513008 HS06A APP $187,735.00

Expedition®

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Job No: 513008

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents
By Change Management Number

Date: 11/13/2014

Project No: 513008 Page: 3o0f8
Change Management Number: 55223

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[el¢] RATHJE  ACSD 00002 7/18/2014 Construction Road 513008 HS31A APP $7,900.00
co ACSD ACSD 00002 6/18/2014 Construction Road 513008 GCO1E APP ($16,753.00)
CcO RATHJE  ACSD 00001 6/18/2014 Construction Road 513008 HS31A APP $16,753.00
cO ACSD ACSD 00025 7/18/2014 Construction Road 513008 GCO1G APP ($7,900.00)
Change Management Number: 55224

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HG ACSD 00001 7/9/2014 SH 26A Non grounded units 513008 SH26A APP $4,683.20
co ACSD ACSD 00021 7/2412014 SH 26A Non grounded units 513008 GC01G APP ($4.,683.20)
Change Management Number: 55225

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcO ACSD ACSD 00022 7/14/2014 Unit ventilator coil locations 513008 GC01G APP ($7,063.30)
[ol0] DP&H ACSD 00001 711412014 Unit ventitator coil locations 513008 SH23A APP 15400 $7,063.30
Change Management Number: 55226

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE  ACSD 00004 711812014 HS 06A ASI 0004 Doors, Fri 513008 HS06A APP $1,446.50
Cco ACSD ACSD 00023 7/18/2014 HS 06A ASI 0004 Doors, Fri 513008 GC01G APP ($1,446.50)
Change Management Number: 55227

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcO ACSD ACSD 00024 7/1812014 Masonry Cleaning WP HS 0 513008 GC01G APP ($2,235.00)
CcO PC ACSD 00001 7/18/2014 Masonry Cleaning WP HS 0 513008 HS04A APP $2,235.00
Change Management Number: 55228

Type fssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE ACSD 00005 7118/2014 Epoxy Resin Countertop Re' 513008 HS06A APP ($1,200.00)
co ACSD ACSD 00026 7/18/2014 Epoxy Resin Countertop Rer 513008 GC01G APP $1,200.00
Change Management Number : 55229

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
ole] ACSD ACSD 00027 7128/2014 SH 23A repipe hanging unite 513008 GCO1G APP ($4,237.98)
co DP&H ACSD 00002 7/28/2014 SH 23A repipe hanging units 513008 SH23A APP 15400 $4,237.98
Change Management Number: 55230

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co RATHJE  ACSD 00003 712812014 Storm Damage Clean-up 513008 HS31A APP $1,993.00
cO ACSD ACSD 00003 7/28/2014 Storm Damage Clean-up 513008 GCO1E APP ($1,993.00)
Change Management Number: 55231

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO ACSD ACSD 00028 712912014 48" Manhole Storm Sewer- 513008 GC01G APP ($11,959.37)
Cco RATHJE  ACSD 00004 7/29/2014 48" Manhole Storm Sewer - 513008 HS31A APP $11,959.37
Change Management Number: 55232

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00029 7/29/2014 Upgrade Fire Alarm System 513008 GCOMG APP ($19,145.70)
Cco HAWKELE( ACSD 00002 7/29/2014 Upgrade Fire Alarm System 513008 HS26A APP $19,145.70
Change Management Number: 55233

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcO LOECKE  ACSD 00006 7/30/2014 Door Hardware Area A - Par 513008 HS0BA APP $1,106.00
Cco ACSD ACSD 00030 7/30/2014 Door Hardware Area A - Par 513008 GC01G~~ APP ($1,106.00)

Expedition®

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 11/13/2014
Project No: 513008 Page: 40f8
Change Management Number: 55234

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HFS ACSD 00001 7/30/12014 Construction Fence Repairs HSGCO01E00005 APP $980.00
co ACSD ACSD 00004 7/30/2014 Construction Fence Repairs 513008 GCO1E APP ($980.00)
Change Management Number: 55235

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00031 8/6/2014 WP HS 26A Deduct Hand D 513008 GC01G APP $4,462.00
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00003 8/6/2014 WP HS 26A Deduct Hand D 513008 HS26A APP ($4,462.00)
Change Management Number: 55236

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00032 8/6/2014 Move Light Switch in LR 17£ 513008 GCO1G APP ($769.87)
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00004 8/6/2014 Move Light Switch in LR 176 513008 HS26A APP $769.87
Change Management Number: 55237

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
CO ACSD ACSD 00033 8/7/2014 WP SH 06A Replace Concre 513008 GC01G APP ($250.00)
co LOECKE ACSD 00002 8/7/12014 WP SH 06A Replace Concre 513008 SHO6A APP 03300 $250.00
Change Management Number: 55238

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00003 8/7/2014 WP SH 23A Add 3 Condens 513008 SH23A APP $810.75
co ACSD ACSD 00034 81712014 WP SH 23A Add 3 Condens 513008 GC01G APP 15000 ($810.75)
Change Management Number : 55239

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00004 8/7/2014 WP 23A Damaged Concrete 513008 SH23A APP 01400 ($2,025.00)
co ACSD ACSD 00005 8/7/2014 WP 23A Damaged Concrete 513008 GCO1E APP $2,025.00
Change Management Number: 55240

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco ACSD ACSD 00037 8/11/2014 Overhead Door Power 513008 GCO1G APP ($1,406.16)
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00005 8/11/2014 Overhead Door Power 513008 HS26A APP $1,406.16
Change Management Number : = 55241

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE ACSD 00003 8/11/2014 WP SH 06A Concrete Playg 513008 SHO6A APP $16,548.00
CcO ACSD ACSD 00035 8/11/2014 WP SH 06A Concrete Playg 513008 GC01G APP 03000 ($16,548.00)
Change Management Number: 55242

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACSD ACSD 00038 8/11/2014 Additional Work for RTU Str 513008 GC01G APP ($7,81241)
CO GEISLER ACSD 00002 8/11/2014 Additional Work for RTU Str 513008 HS23A APP $7,812.41
Change Management Number: 55243

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co PC ACSD 00002 8/11/12014 Boys Locker Room Shower’ 513008 HS04A APP $1,306.00
co LOECKE ACSD 00007 8/13/2014 Boys Locker Room Shower' 513008 HS06A APP $218.00
co ACSD ACSD 00042 8/13/2014 Boys Locker Room Shower' 513008 GC01G APP ($218.00)
co ACSD ACSD 00038 8/11/2014 Boys Locker Room Shower' 513008 GC01G APP ($1,306.00)
Change Management Number: 55244

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO DP&H ACSD 00002 8/13/2014 Replace Existing Hose Bib 513008 HS22A APP $937.73
Cco ACSD ACSD 00039 8/13/2014 Replace Existing Hose Bib 513008 GC01G APP ($937.73)

Expedition®

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 11/13/2014
Project No: 513008 Page: 50f8
Change Management Number: §5245

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACSD ACSD 00040 8/13/2014 Isolation Valves Area C - CC 513008 GC01G APP ($1,569.63)
cO GEISLER ACSD 00003 8/13/2014 Isolation Valves Area C - CC 513008 HS23A APP $1,569.63
Change Management Number : 55246

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00041 8/13/2014 Reroute Storm Pipe - PR 09 513008 GC01G APP ($593.98)
co DP&H ACSD 00003 8/13/2014 Reroute Storm Pipe - PR 09 513008 HS22A APP $593.98
Change Management Number: 55247

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[ele] TC ACSD 00001 8/13/2014 Area D Deck Support - PRO« 513008 HS05A APP $1,529.81
[ole] ACSD ACSD 00043 8/13/2014 Area D Deck Support - PR0: 513008 GC01G APP ($1,529.81)
Change Management Number: 55248

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcOo ACSD ACSD 00044 8/13/2014 Locker Room Bench Suppor 513008 GC01G APP ($176.79)
CcO TC ACSD 00002 8/13/2014 Locker Room Bench Suppor 513008 HS05A APP $176.79
Change Management Number: 55249

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
coO ACSD ACSD 00045 8/18/2014 Waterproofing LR Foundatic 513008 GC01G APP ($11,857.91)
[ole] LOECKE  ACSD 00008 8/18/2014 Waterproofing LR Foundatic 513008 HS06A APP $11,857.91
Change Management Number: 55250

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00046 8/19/2014 Move Existing Water Lines 513008 GC01G APP ($1,251.17)
co DP&H ACSD 00004 8/19/2014 Move Existing Water Lines 513008 HS22A APP $1,251.17
Change Management Number : 55251

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cOo ACSD ACSD 00047 8/19/2014 Credit for S-4 in Storage 002 513008 GC01G APP $414.58
cO DP&H ACSD 00005 8/19/2014 Credit for S4 in Storage 00: 513008 HS22A APP ($414.58)
CcO ACSD ACSD 00050 8/27/2014 Credit for Cabinet & Top Sto 513008 GC01G APP $394.00
co LOECKE ACSD 00009 8/27/2014 Credit for Cabinet &Top Stor 513008 HS06A APP {$394.00)
Change Management Number : 55252

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACSD ACSD 00049 8/27/2014 WP SH 23A Spring Isolators 513008 GC01G APP ($920.00)
cO DP&H ACSD 00005 8/27/2014 WP SH 23A Spring Isolators 513008 SH23A APP $920.00
Change Management Number : 55253

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00006 8/25/2014 Delete Lighting in Corridor 1 513008 HS26A APP ($873.60)
CcO ACSD ACSD 00048 8/25/2014 Delete Lighting in Corridor 1 513008 GC01G APP $873.60
Change Management Number: 55254

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00051 8/27/2014 Revised Roof Edge Detail -, 513008 GC01G APP ($6,865.37)
co TC ACSD 00003 8/27/2014 Revised Roof Edge Detail -, 513008 HS05A APP $6,865.37
Change Management Number: 55255

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcO LOECKE ACSD 00004 91212014 SH 06A Repair Limestone L. 513008 SHO6A APP 04000 $172.00
CcO ACSD ACSD 00052 9/2/2014 SH 06A Repair Limestone L. 513008 GC01G APP ($172.00)

Expedition®

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

JOb No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 11/1 3[2014
Project No: 513008 Page: 60of8
Change Management Number : 55256

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER ACSD 00004 9/2/2014 Provide Future Isolation Vah 513008 HS23A APP $730.54
CcO ACSD ACSD 00053 9/2/2014 Provide Future Isolation Vah 513008 GC01G APP ($730.54)
Change Management Number: 55257

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00006 9/2/2014 SH 23A Actuator Valve 513008 SH23A APP $716.00
co ACSD ACSD 00054 9/2/2014 SH 23A Actuator Vaive 513008 GCO1G APP ($716.00)
Change Management Number: 55258

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
(el ACSD ACSD 00055 9/2/2014 HS 06A Additional Blocking 513008 GC01G APP ($1,854.88)
co LOECKE  ACSD 00010 9/2/2014 HS 06A Additional Blocking 513008 HS06A APP $1,854.88
Change Management Number : 55259

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcO ACSD ACSD 00056 9/4/2014 HS 22A Faucet Upgrades 513008 GC01G APP ($1,667.93)
cO DP&H ACSD 00006 9/4/2014 HS 22A Faucet Upgrades 513008 HS22A APP $1,667.93
Change Management Number : 55260

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACSD ACSD 00057 9/15/2014 WP HS 04APROCOR 19 513008 GCO1G APP 04000 ($332.00)
co PC ACSD 00003 9/15/2014 WP HS 04APROCOR 19 513008 HS04A APP $332.00
Change Management Number: 55261

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00058 9/15/2014 WP HS26A Added lighting Ic 513008 GC01G APP ($696.90)
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00007 9/15/2014 WP HS26A Added lighting Ik 513008 HS26A APP 18500 $696.90
Change Management Number: 55262

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACSD ACSD 00059 9/30/2014 WP 05A Additional SS Lock 513008 GC01G APP 05000 ($180.00)
[ele] TC ACSD 00004 9/30/2014 WP 05A Additional SS Lock 513008 HS05A APP 05000 $180.00
Change Management Number : 55263

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00060 9/30/2014 WP SH 23A UV-12 End Par 513008 GCO1G APP ($302.86)
cO DP&H ACSD 00007 9/30/2014 WP SH 23A UV-12 End Par 513008 SH23A APP 01600 $302.86
Change Management Number: 55264

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[ole] ACSD ACSD 00061 10/2/2014 WP SH 06A Lintel Credits 513008 GC01G APP $448.00
cO LOECKE ACSD 00005 10/2/2014 WP SH 06A Lintel Credits 513008 SHOBA APP 05010 ($448.00)
Change Management Number : 55265

Type tssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
ele] RATHJE  ACSD 00005 10/9/2014 Additional Fire Hydrant-PAC 513008 HS31A APP $13,191.90
CcO ACSD ACSD 00062 10/9/2014 Additional Fire Hydrant-PAC 513008 GC01G APP ($13,191.90)
Change Management Number: 55266

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[ole] ACSD ACSD 00063 10/9/2014 Credit for Countertop Bracke 513008 GC01G APP $585.00
cO TC ACSD 00005 10/9/2014 Credit for Countertop Bracke 513008 HS05A APP ($595.00)
Change Management Number : 55267

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO TC ACSD 00006 10/15/2014 Egress Exit Grating 513008 HS05A APP $1,100.81

Expedition®

Report R_CHG_09%



Septagon Construction Co,, Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 11/13/2014
Project No: 513008 Page: 7o0f8
Change Management Number: 55267

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00064 10/15/2014 Egress Exit Grating 513008 GCO1G APP ($1,100.81)
Change Management Number: 55268

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00065 10/20/2014 Credit Fire Alarm Voice Eva: 513008 GC01G APP $11,710.06
cO HAWKELE( ACSD 00008 10/20/2014 Credit Fire Alarm Voice Evas 513008 HS26A APP ($11,710.08)
Change Management Number: 55269

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE ACSD 00011 10/21/2014 PR 16 Loecke Building 513008 HS08A APP $89,926.00
co ACSD ACSD 00066 10/21/2014 PR 16 Loecke Building 513008 GCO1G APP ($89,926.00)
Change Management Number : 55270

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO MAFSC ACSD 00001 10/21/2014 PR 16 Midwest Sprinkler 513008 HS21A APP $510.00
co ACSD ACSD 00067 10/21/2014 PR 16 Midwest Sprinkler 513008 GCO1G APP {$510.00)
Change Management Number : 55271

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co KE FLAT  ACSD 00002 10/21/2014 PR 16 KE Flatwork 513008 HSO3A APP $16,500.00
CcO ACSD ACSD 00068 10/21/2014 PR 16 KE Flatwork 513008 GCO1G APP ($16,500.00)
Change Management Number: 55272

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00069 10/21/2014 PR 16 Tricon 513008 GCO1G APP ($12,707.42)
co TC ACSD 00007 10/21/2014 PR 16 Tricon 513008 HSO5A APP $12,707.42
Change Management Number : 55273

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcO PC ACSD 00004 10/21/2014 PR 16 Porizen 513008 HS04A APP $24,956.00
cO ACSD ACSD 00070 10/21/2014 PR 16 Portzen 513008 GCO1G APP ($24,956.00)
Change Management Number : 55274

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[ole] ACSD ACSD 00071 10/21/2014 PR 16 Geisler Roofing 513008 GCO1G APP ($3,084.25)
co GEISLER ACSD 00002 10/21/2014 PR 16 Geisler Roofing 513008 HSO7A APP $3,084.25
Change Management Number: 55275

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co cb ACSD 00001 10/21/2014 PR 16 Corridor Paint 513008 HS09A NEW $998.00
Cco ACSD ACSD 00072 10/21/2014 PR 16 Corridor Paint 513008 GCO1G NEW ($998.00)
Change Management Number : 55276

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co FsS ACSD 00003 10/21/2014 PR 16 FloorShow Co. 513008 HS09B APP $445.00
co ACSD ACSD 00073 10/21/2014 PR 16 FloorShow Co. 513008 GCO1G APP ($445.00)
Change Management Number : 55277

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00074 10/21/2014 PR 186 Geisler HVAC 513008 GCO1G APP ($12,737.33)
co GEISLER  ACSD 00005 10/21/2014 PR 16 Geisler HVAC 513008 HS23A APP $12,737.33
Change Management Number: 55278

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
ole] ACSD ACSD 00075 10/21/2014 PR 16 Dbqg. P&H 513008 GCO1G APP ($9,528.39)

Expedition®

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co,, Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

JobNo: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 11/13/2014
Project No: 513008 Page: 8of8
Change Management Number: 55278
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00007 10/21/2014 PR 16 Dbq. P&H 513008 HS22A APP $9,628.39
Change Management Number: 55279
Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00076 10/21/2014 PR 16 Hawkeye 513008 GCO1G APP ($9,725.96)
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00009 10/21/2014 PR 16 Hawkeye 513008 HS26A APP $9,725.96
Change Management Number : 55280
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00077 10/21/2014 PR 16 Nu-Trend 513008 GCO1G APP $24,733.00
CcOo NTAS ACSD 00001 10/21/2014 PR 16 Nu-Trend 513008 HS14A APP ($24,733.00)
Change Management Number : 55281
Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00010 10/22/2014 PR 16 Hawkeye-1 513008 HS26A APP $491.05
co ACSD ACSD 00078 10/22/2014 PR 16 Hawkeye-1 513008 GCO1G APP {$491.05)
Change Management Number : 65282
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00008 11/3/2014 SH Replace gas line and sle 513008 SH23A APP $2,969.44
Cco ACSD ACSD 00079 11/3/2014 SH Replace gas line and sle 513008 GCO1G APP ($2,969.44)
Change Management Number: 55283
Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
ole] HAWKELE( ACSD 00011 11/12/2014 HS 26A - Electrical, Commu 513008 HS26A NEW 15500 $715.42
co ACSD ACSD 00080 11/12/2014 HS 26A - Electrical, Commu 513008 GC01G NEW ($715.42)
Change Management Number: 55284
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco LOECKE ACSD 00012 11/12/2014 Utility Cover Columns 513008 HS06A NEW $905.00
ele] ACSD ACSD 00081 11/12/2014 Utility Cover Columns 513008 GCO1G NEW ($905.00)
Expedition® Report R_CHG_09



SJOSHYDIY JO IIMIISU} UEIUBWY BYL JBBIU0D

JoU 5

it

o

{oaloid oYM

A

it jo uoy Y ou

- Lid O} £00.6 aSUIBIT 1BpUN S¥:
‘uopnoasocud jefis} 0} 10jejoiA auy; Joafgns jjIm pue sme| JuBAdoD ‘g sajejoia BulAdooojoyd pasuasiun (ONINNYM »

L SNIRIS BSUGDY| PUE JUBLINIOP SIU} JO UOISIOA JUBLND SUR AjI8A OF

oIy jo smsul

8yrjo BU) M usaq sey i

P S L,

7625-9000C "D'A ‘NOLONIHSYA “M'N ‘GNINHAY

¢661-€0.9 NHOA MAN S£41 ‘SLOALIHOUY 40 ALALILSNI NVOINENY FHL » T6615 « ®VIV « NOLLIAH 7661 » LINAWAVI ¥04 FLVOLILINAD ANV NOLLYIITAY «£029 LNIWNND0Q VIV
00'0% 00°000°'001% |0 000% 00°0% 00°0% 0003 00°000'001% (3eBpng) Buideospue DZE SH
000% 00'00L'6v28 |0 00°0% 00°0% 000% 000% 00°00.'6v2% (uoysaibfz) ejeiouc) Jousix g92¢ SH
0003 00°000'05$ 0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°'05$ (18Bpng) siedey jeydsy YZE SH
00'0% 0.°9€9'9/2%  |£99'82  |.9'829'0L1% 00'0% z6'191'2$ G1'99¥'c0L$ 1£°592'18€$ (sftpey) suomayg ViE SH
00'08% 217108528 |0z sy |9'£99'vE9s 00'0% 06'05%'S51% 9G'ZLE'6LYS £9'v91'98¢ 1§ (shexmery) feoryoel3 V92 SH
00'0$ ¥2'698'6/68  |p66'08  |08'€61'2ES LS |00°0% 05'082'¢8Z$ 0S'EL6'8ve LS $0'650'Z715°2$ (s1a1101g J91S199) DVYAH VEZ SH
00'0$ 8E18L'PZIS  |€6L°08  |G8'PSS'ZELS 00°0% 00°€LY'ELS 58°180'611% £2'9cL'9LES (Buquinig enbngnq) Buiqunid Y2z SH
00°0% 00°00¢'99% 0 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°00+'898 (1sempipy) J8pjupds ViZ SH
00'0$ 00°86%'6Y3 ] 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°867'6v% (puai[-nN) s JIrYSIEBYAA Vi SH
00°0$ 00°000€¥$ 0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'cY$ (19Bpng) esnoyusaig VEL SH
00'08$ 00'00¥' 2218 |0 00'03% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00¥'221$ (10e41Q emof) Bupeag Wnuoypny V2l SH
00'0% 66°€00°'09% TYove  |50'696°0E% 00°0% 00°0% 50'696'0E% 00°€.6'06$ (sse|bnoQ) sweysAg 08piA B punog abl SH
00°0$ 16'264'6518  |086'% Sy'vo1'8$ 00'0% 00'0% Syv9L'es Zy'1G6'E91$ (seydogy) Bupybi ebes g1l SH
00'0$ 00'99zZ'6v2$ |0 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'992'6v¢$ (soipmg uyyll) Buibbry Vil SH
00°0% 00°6.¥°'L$ 666'v6  |00°660'82% 00°0% 00'660'8Z$ 00°0$ 00'%./5'62$ (Bupoo|4 §08) Jo0l4 paliddy piniy 360 SH
00'0$ 00°0v6°'96$ o} 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0¥6'96$ (moyg 100)1) sBuperog Jooj4 €60 SH
00°0$ 00'8/£°c0L$  |Z8€0E  |00'GZL'SHS 00°0% 00's2L 2% 00'000'8€% 00°£05'8VL$ {1opii0D) Bunuted V60 SH
00'0$ 00'609'1.8% 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°509'18% (1Aydez) Buizeio » wnujwnyy V80 SH
00'0% 08°05¥'892%  |184°LL  |0Z'6V8'GES 00'0% 0Z'6v8'6eS 00°0% 00°00€'y0ES {sieuyi01g J818189) Buooy V.0 SH
00°0$ L5°/61'6E0°LS |GL8V2  |2200L'¥PES 00°0% 58°208'2¢$ 18°2682'118% 62'862€8¢€'L$ (ex0907) uoonisucy jeisusy @ Ausdied V90 SH
00'0$ ve'o50'962$ |¥8L'Z8  |92'069'tz¥'is  |00°0% 96'8EP'8ES 0£'112'8¢E' L 09'80.'612'1$ (uooi1) Jsesaid B 19818 V50 SH
00'0%$ OLeYLL628  |L2¥LS  |peeel'zecs 00°0% 05'502'401$ v.'€25'082% 00'€28'c89% (uszod) Auosepy Y0 SH
00'0% 00°L/8'P6¥$  |0/2'8S  |00'£20'169% 00°0% 00'0% 00'€20°169% 00'006'8L°L$ {(>omgel4 3y) sy8i0u00 Buipiing VE0 SH
00'0% 80'90Z'85.$  |voL'S 0E'v8.'0vs 00°0% 00°0% 0E'¥8.'0v$ 8E'066'86.% AousBuyuo) feieusy 91009
00°0$ L6'L2LPES ovg'zz  |60°842'0L% 00'0% 00°0% 60°8/Z'0L$ 00°000'513 sasuadxg sJoumQ 410 09
00°0% 0'€69'260%  |/8€'6 09'522'29% 00'0% SG'GL5'ZLS S0'012'55% 00'6.£'S2.% SUOHIPUOYD [BIBUSE) 31009
00°0$ 81°G85'PY2E  |2.8'Cy  [2ZVITI6LE 00'0$ 65°GOP 11 £O8Y.'6/1% 00°008'CEYS ssjqesinquiey sJebeuey uolonisuoy aLo oo
00°0% 00'059'sz2$  |9S8'6Y  |00°0GE'vZES 00°0% 00°058°'12$ 00°005'202$ 00'000'05+$ 884 ssebeueyy uogonysuc) 01009
00'0% A LA Z61°.8  |95'€5.'69% 00°0% ov'160'88 91'299'19% 00°000'08$ Se|qESINQUIBY SJ08lIYoLY 410 09
00'0$ 05'Ze¥'0918  |bPL'68  |0G°20¥2LE'LS  |00°0% 06'/85'LE$ 00'028'582°1$ 00°SP8' LIV LS 294 sjosiyLY Y1009
00'0$ 00'0% 000°001 {99'868'82% 00°0% 00'0% 99'868'82$ 99'868'82$ (Aouejeq) [eolosig 4V voZ 4V
00°0$ 00°0% 000°00L  {98°'59¢c'6V$ 00°0% 00'0% 99'59¢'6v$ 98'G9¢'6v$ (sJayj01g JojsiBn) [ROIUBYISI JY VEZ 4V
00'0$ 00°0% 00000, |00°2E2°0L18 00°0% 00°0% 00°28L'9418 00°LE4'OL1LS (uezyiod) Buipiing |ejepy passautbuz-sid 4v Vel 4
00°0% 00'0% 000°00L |00°824'001% 00°0% 00'0% 00'842'001% 00'8.2'00L% (jeuipseD) a110L00 Buipling 4V VEOD 4Y
©-2) (g+a3+@ (@Zyoa " +a)
aLva mozvm g’ ©+0) amwﬁ m mw v MM mm% QONMEd SHL |  NOLLYOIlddY aMIVA ‘oM
AM‘%‘M«%«% m% oL % QELETINDD T — SNOIATYd WO¥d | qg1nQaHDs SEOM 40 NOLLITDSad WAL
v HONVIVE TV10L STVIMALYIN Q13 TdNOD YAOM
1 H o 4 q a o) g v

R00€IS “ON .IDHIOYd SJIOHLIHOWUY ‘Ajdde Aew swojp aur] 103 ofeureiol ajqeriea SI9YM $10BIUOD UO [ UWIN|0)) 98]

$107/7/11 'Ol AOor¥dad “IB[{OP JSQIBIU 9y} O} PAjEls 1L SJUNOWE ‘MO[aq suone[nqge; uj

"HLYA NOLLVOITddV "PAYOEIE ST ‘UOHROYIIA) PAUSIS $,J0j08Nu0) Fululejuod

$1000 “ON NOILVOI'lddV ‘LNHWNAVd 04 ALVILILLYED ANV NOLLYOI'TddV T0LD juswnsoq VIy
SHOVATAO [HOVd €0LD LNHINNDOA VIV 133HS NOILLVNNILNOD




SOOIV JO SINNISU; UBSBWY B4 PRIUCT

‘uoynoasoid jebaj 0} 4

g

U 8

1t
03e|0|

joaf0id Jnounm

Sl jo uogonp

d ‘ouf

g 0} £00.26 9SU3DLT sopUn 14

1A 8y} Joalqns jim pue smej Jyblidoo g sajejola Buikdosojoyd pasuasiun ONINMYM «

STIE|S S5UBDY PUE JUIWINDOP SIL} JO UOISIOA JUBLND BU) AIRA O}

Jo sy

ayLjo d By} Wi ugaq SBY I

P SUL

T6TS-90002 "D'd hZOH”UZEm(“B “MUNCEONSAY

266 _\-mchmv WYOA MEN SELT ‘SLOALIHIUY 4O TLALILSNI NVOIUHINY AHL « 6610 » ®VIV « NOLLIAZ T661 » LNAWAVI VO ALVILILYAD ANV NOLLYIIIddY «£0.9 INJWNIOU VIV
00°0$ £8'995°208'8% |%ES0S |11'28E'v66'8S  |00°0% PIOLO'LED LS |12'9L£'696'L$ 00vSL L0 L1
00'0$ Z2'7e5'e% 00066  122'TL1'291$ 00°0% 00°0$ 122112918 65 P¥9'0LLS {seyen AppoH) |BoHI08(H V92 HS
00°0$ £ 89°00% IB66'E6  |09'8£1°056$ 00'0$ z5'96L'641L8 80°EP6'04L$ £0'€28'010°1$ (Bureayy ® Buigwinig enbngng) |eorieYOSH VEZ HS
00'0$ 6Z'9.Z'LLS 9e5'V6  |6L°960'661$ 00°0$ 51'226$ 0L PLL'PELS 00°€L£'902% (ax0807) UoponisUDY (eiBURD B owa( V90 HS
00°0$ 00°000'64$ 0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'52$ sopeifidn Anoss HS £00 HS
00°0$ 00°000'0548 |0 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'051$ suojenousy punosbheld HS 200 HS
0008 00°000'0sv$ |0 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°000'05v$ Aypoe opejuly SN 100 SW
©-9) (+a+Q@) #@Y¥odq G+
aLvy HSINI 0+0) omwwm m_w v MM mm% QOMNMAd SIHL |  NOLLYOITddY ATVA 0N
(HTGVIIVA 41
e oL % QALH14NGD ATINASENA SNOIATYd WO | qg1nagHos MAOM 40 NOLLAIIOSAd WAL
HONVIVH T¥10L STVIMELVIA QELETINOD IOM
1 H D 4 q a 2 g v
R00€1S “ON IDHLOWd S.LOALIHDYY *Ajdde Aew swiayr ourf Jo} o5eureiar 9|qeriea 219y $}0BIJUO]) UO [ UWIN[o)) 8}
y10Z/A/11 ‘Ol qOordad “IB[[OP 1821831 2Y] 0] PAJR]S 218 SHUNOLUR ‘MO[3q Suoye[nge] uy
ALYA NOLLYOI1ddV "payorye SI ‘uoneoyRIs)) pausdis s tojoenuo) Surueiuod
#1000 *ON NOLLYOITddY ‘LNHNAVA 04 ALVDIALLYED ANV NOILVIITddY ‘T0LD 1usumooq VIy
SAOVC IO LaOVd €0LD INHINNDOA VIV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD




EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 17,2014

ISSUE: Whole Grade Sharing With Olin

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

After consideration of any comments made during the Public Hearing regarding the Whole
Grade Sharing Agreement with Olin Schools, the attached Whole Grade Sharing Agreement
needs to be reviewed and approved.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
Approve Whole Grade Sharing Agreement with Olin Schools for 2015-2018 with revisions as
noted on attached Agreement.



2015-2018

WHOLE GRADE SHARING AGREEMENT BETWEEN
OLIN CONSLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND
ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

GRADES 7 -12

COME NOW, the Olin Consolidated School District (hereinafter Olin) and the Anamosa
Community School District (hereinafter Anamosa) and for their Whole Grade Sharing
Agreement state as follows:

WHEREAS, the- Olin-Conselidated-School Distriet-thereinatter Olin)and-the-Anamesa
Community-School-District-thereinafter Anamesa) Olin and Anamosa have the responsibility of

providing quality educational services to the students in their respective districts; and

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the State of Iowa to encourage economical and efficient
operation of school districts that will insure equal educational opportunity to all children of the
state; and

WHEREAS, lowa Code Section 256.13 states that school district may combine their
enrollments for one or more grades by agreement, and lowa code Section 280.15 states that
school districts may share school personnel, equipment, and facilities; and

WHEREAS Iowa Code $§

' SCCUODS 282. 10
282.11, 282.12 state that a whole grade sharing agreement may be entered into between school
districts whereby all or a substantial portion of the pupils in any grade in two or more school
districts share an educational program for all or a substantial portion of a school day pursuant to
sections 256.13 and 280.15; and

WHEREAS, Olin and Anamosa wish to continue the established relationship under which
Olin students in grades 7-12 attend school in Anamosa;

NOW THEREFORE, Olin and Anamosa hereby enter into this one-way whole grade sharing

agreement for grades 7-12 pursuant to Iowa Code sections 256.13, 280.15, and §282.1062) -
282.12.

1. SCOPE

During the Term of Agreement, Grades 7 through 12, for both school districts will be
located in Anamosa. Each District shall maintain their current K-6 program located in
their respective communities. Therefore this is a one-way sharing agreement as defined
by Section 282.10(2) of the Iowa Code.



2015-2018

Anamosa will be responsible for providing the resources, equipment and facilities
necessary for the curricular and extracurricular programs for the 7-12 students. However,
Anamosa will schedule at least 6 events of which 3 will be extracurricular to be held
annually at an Olin facility or venue. The selection and scheduling of the events shall be
mutually determined by the Superintendents and is subject to review by the Resolution
Committee per Paragraph 11 below.

2. DURATION OF CONTRACT

This term of this Agreement shall be for three (3) years, beginning on July 1, 2015 and
ending on June 20, 2018 unless sooner terminated by the joint agreement of the Parties.
Notice of such termination shall be made by December 15 of any current school year and
would take effect on June 30 of the following school year. The Parties may also expand
this Agreement to include other grades by joint agreement of the Parties. Further, this
Agreement may be extended by joint agreement of the Parties prior to June 30, 2018.
This Agreement will automatically terminate in the event of reorganization or dissolution
of one or both Parties. The termination of this Agreement shall not relieve any Party of
any obligations or liabilities incurred prior to the effective date of such termination.

3. PAYMENTS

The payment of tuition shall be computed by multiplying the number of Olin students
enrolled as determined in the preceding paragraph times 75% of the Olin regular program
cost per pupil (Line 2.3 of the Aid and Levy Worksheet).

It is further agreed that the per pupil cost will be adjusted each year to reflect Olin’s
annual student allowable growth as determined by the State Comptroller.

In addition to the sums to be paid as required above, Olin shall send to Anamosa the
teacher salary supplement and professional development categorical funds, as described
in Sections 257.10 and 284.12(1)(d), Code of Towa, which are designated for the Olin
students in grades 7-12. Payments for the above items shall be computed by determining
the number of Olin students enrolled at Anamosa on the first weekday in October. These
payments shall be made in four (4) installments. One-fourth (1/4) will be payable on
October 30; the second one-fourth (1/4) payable on January 30; the third one-fourth (1/4)
payable on March 30; and the final one-fourth (1/4) payable on June 30.



2015-2018

In addition, Olin will transmit to Anamosa the At-Risk money (line 3.10 on the aid and
levy sheet) and the MAG-DOP money (line 5.16 on the aid and levy), for each Olin
student actually served in the respective programs in Anamosa at a 100% level. Similarly,
Olin will transmit to Anamosa any additional ESL funding for Olin students enrolled in
Anamosa ESL programs.

Such tuition and payments, as computed, shall be paid as provided in the preceding
paragraph. The computation shall be certified by the Superintendents of the two schools
within ten (10) days of the first weekday in October and, as applicable, within ten (10)
days of the third Friday of February. When the number of students and other
computations are certified and agreed to, then such payments shall be made as scheduled
in the preceding paragraphs.

If statutory changes or additions, i.e. state incentives for whole grade sharing, mandate

adjustments in the payments required pursuant to this contract, addenda shall be executed
to bring the contract into compliance with statutory requirements.

4. TRANSPORTATION

Daily Ftransportation of Olin students to and from Anamosa attendance centers wit-be
provided-by shall be the exclusive responsibility of Olin. Other transportation, including
field trips or other transportation required as part of the academic program or
extracurricular or co-curricular activities, shall be provided by Anamosa the same as it
currently does for its own students.

5. REGULAR EDUCATION STUDENTS

Anamosa shall be responsible for the instruction, extra-curricular programs, and other
school sponsored activities for both Olin and Anamosa students in grades 7-12. Olin
students and Anamosa students shall be allowed equal consideration and access to all
grades 7-12 school sponsored programs. It is the intention of the respective Parties,
hereto, that all grades 7-12 Olin students have the same rights and responsibilities as
Anamosa students.

The curriculum for grades 7-12 shall be as provided by Anamosa and as mandated by
Iowa law. Prior to making significant changes in the curriculum, Anamosa will consult
with the Resolutions Committee and give consideration to recommendations made by the
Resolutions Committee.

6. SPECIAL EDUCATION STUDENTS

Education for grades 7-12 Olin students identified as requiring special education, shall be
provided by Anamosa, provided Anamosa has an appropriate program, according to
terms agreed upon by the Boards with tuition payments as specified in paragraph 3,
(Payments) above. Payment to Anamosa shall be computed on the basis of the actual
cost of the student’s special education program. If Anamosa lacks an appropriate



2015-2018

program for a student, and the student must be enrolled in an appropriate program
elsewhere, Olin shall be responsible for bearing the cost of that program.

7. JURISDICTION

Olin grades 7-12 students shall be solely under the jurisdiction of and the sole
responsibility of Anamosa during the academic school day and during all extracurricular
and co-curricular activities while attending classes and participating in extracurricular
and co-curricular activities at Anamosa. Olin grades 7-12 students shall be subject to the
same academic, disciplinary, and other additional requirements that apply to Anamosa
resident students.

All applicable student hearings will be conducted by the Anamosa administration. In the
case of hearings regarding long-term suspensions (suspensions greater than 10 days) and
expulsions, Anamosa Board of Directors shall conduct the hearing and a majority
decision will decide the outcome.

8. STUDENT RECORDS — CLASS RANK / GRADUATION

10.

Olin grades 7-12 student records will be transferred to be incorporated with the Anamosa
Middle and High School student records.

Graduation requirements will be those of Anamosa and shall be applicable to all students
regardless of residence. Olin grades 7-12 student’s academic ranking shall be immersed
within the Anamosa student population by grade level.

SCHOLARSHIPS

No distinction will be made between the residences of students for scholarships awarded.

Exceptions to the above include (a) scholarship funds by trust agreement available only
to resident student graduates of either Olin or Anamosa, and (b) any scholarships
awarded by individuals, organizations outside the jurisdiction of the two districts.

LIABILITY

If any claim for injury is made by a student, the district transporting or supervising the
student at the time of the injury shall be responsible for any payment of claims, damages,
or judgments arising out of the injury and that transporting or supervising district shall, to
the extent of the law, indemnify, defend and hold harmless the non-transporting or non-
supervising district if a claim is made against the non-transporting or non-supervising
district for an injury which occurred while the student was under the supervision and
control of the transporting or supervising district. Both Olin and Anamosa agree to carry
liability insurance consistent with the Agreement, to the extent provided by each
District’s insurer. Certificates of Insurance, reflecting coverages as follows. will be
exchanged annually on or before October 1%



2015-2018

11.

12.

Commercial General Liability | Limits
Each Occurrence $1.000.000
Medical Expense $5.000
Personal & Advanced $1,000,000
Liability
General Aggregate $2.000,000
Products-Comp/Op $2,000,000

Aggregate

Automobile Liability

Combined Single Limit $1.000,000

Medical Expense $5.000
Umbrella Liability

Each Occurrence $15,000.000
Underlying Commercial
Liability

Each Occurrence $5,000.000

Aggregate $5,000,000

RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE

A Resolutions Committee will be formed by Olin and Anamosa for the purpose of
discussing issues arising out of this Agreement. The Resolutions Committee will consist
of two Board members and the Superintendent from both school districts. The
Superintendent of each District shall be an ex officio, non-voting member of the
Resolutions Committee. This committee will make recommendations to the Board of
Directors from each district on issues arising out of the interpretation and operation of
this Agreement, or any relevant issues not contained in this Agreement that have a
significant impact upon this Agreement and the Parties. In the event the Parties are
unable to agree as to the interpretation and operation of this Agreement after submission
of the issue to the Resolutions Committee and after discussion at a joint board meeting,
the dispute will be decided by a committee consisting of one representative from each
Party and one representative to be appointed by the administration of the AEA.

MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement may be modified by mutual consent of the districts, but only after giving
thirty (30) days public notice of the intention to modify the Agreement to residents of
each district by official publication of a notice wherein it is stated the date, time, and
place that the Board will consider action on the proposed modification, at a public
meeting, wherein the proposed modification is described prior to Board action on the
same. Under all circumstances, when applicable, the provisions of Iowa Code, Sections
282.10-282Hand - 282.12 as amended, shall apply.




2015-2018

13.

14.

JOINT BOARD MEETINGS

As necessary, the Boards of Directors of both districts shall meet jointly to discuss
matters of mutual concern and/or benefit.

DISTRICT NAMES & IDENTITY

A. Each District shall maintain its own name and identity currently in use.

B. The names on equipment, facilities, or other indicia of possession shall not be
changed.

C. The Districts shall continue to conduct their business matters as independent school
corporations.

D. When an announcement or release of extra-curricular scores or results is made for
high school events, it shall be in the name of the Anamosa High School.

E. It is expressly understood and agreed by the Parties that nothing contained in this
agreement shall be construed to create a partnership, association, agency or other
affiliation or like relationship between the Parties, it being specifically agreed that their
relation is and shall remain that of independent Parties to a cooperative contractual
relationship. In no event shall either Party be liable for the debts or obligations of the
other Party. The Parties agree to cooperate as needed to ensure that the services are
provided in compliance with applicable laws and that all required responsibilities are met.

15. SAVINGS-CEAUSE SEVERABILITY

16.

1'%

Should any court of competent Junsdlctlon rule that any part or parts of thls contract are
illegal or contrary to law,

shal—keeamﬁae—m—ﬁHH—fefec—aﬂé—effeePbetweeﬂ—the—pafﬁes then the pa1a01aph or provision
shall be deleted from this Agreement to the extent of the illegality. Such deletion shall
not affect any other paragraphs or provisions of this Agreement.

NOTICES

All notices or other communicators to be given under this Agreement shall be deemed
given when either personally delivered or mailed by first class mail, postage prepaid,
with proper address to the superintendent of each school district until otherwise notified.

FORCE MAJEURE

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary, no Party shall be
liable to the other Party for failure to comply with any obligation under this Agreement if



2015-2018

18.

19.

prevented from doing so by reason of contingencies beyond the reasonable control of the
Party, and all requirements as to notice and other performance required hereunder within
a specified period shall be automatically extended to accommodate the period of
pendency of any such contingency which shall interfere with such performance.

COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which so executed shall be
deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute the same instrument.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between Olin and Anamosa. Any
subsequent changes or modifications to the terms of this Agreement shall be considered
and approved in accordance with Section 11 and must be in the form of a duly-executed
amendment to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties being duly authorized by their respective Boards of
Directors, have caused this Agreement to be executed on the dates set out below.

Olin Consolidated School District.

By: By:

Board President Superintendent
By: Date:

Board Secretary
Anamosa Community School District.
By: By:

Board President Superintendent
By: Date:

Board Secretary



EXHIBIT I

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 17, 2014

ISSUE:

Second Reading of Board Policies

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
The following Board Policies are presented for Second Reading:

500.0
500.3
501.5
RP501.5
501.6
501.7
501.8
501.6
501.7
501.8
501.9
501.10
501.11

- 501.12
502.1
502.1
502.2
RP502.2
502.2
502.3
502.4
RP502.4
RP502.4A
502.7

Objectives for Equal Educational Opportunities for Students
Student/Parents Due Process Rights

Open Enrollment Transfers — Procedures as a Sending District
Open Enrollment Transfers (Delete Policy)

Open Enrollment Transfers — Procedures as a Receiving District (New Policy)
Student Transfers In (New Policy)

Student Transfers Out or Withdrawals (New Policy)
Nonresident Students (New Policy #501.9)

Insufficient Classroom Space (Delete Policy)

Entrance - Admissions (New Policy #501.10)

Resident Students (New Policy #501.11)

Foreign Exchange Students (New Policy #501.12)

Married Students (Delete Policy)

Pregnant Students (New Policy #501.13)

Student Conduct (New Policy)

Good Conduct Policy (New Policy #502.2)

Student Suspension (New Policy #502.3)

Student Suspension and Expulsion (Delete Policy)

Student Expulsion (New Policy #502.4)

Smoking — Drinking — Drugs (New Policy #502.5)

Search and Seizure (New Policy #502.6)

Search and Seizure Regulation (New Policy #RP502.6)
Search and Seizure Checklist (New Policy #RP502.6A)
Weapons (New Policy #502.9)

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve policies as listed for Second Reading.”



EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 17, 2014

ISSUE: GWAEA Program of Services

CONTACT: Lisa Beames, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
Grant Wood AEA will be present at this meeting to talk about the services they provide to
Anamosa Community Schools.

INFORMATION ONLY

10



Curriculum,

Instruction, Assessment
Offering support and expertise on
best practices in both content and skill
areas for children birth to age 5 and
K-12 students.

Academic Instruction

Mathematics
Mathematics Education

Reading and Language Arts
Reading/Language Arts Professional
Development

Reading Recovery
Reading Seminars
Science
Science Education
Van Allen Science Teaching Center
VAST Professional Development

Additional Content Areas
Gifted Education

Guidance

Physical Education

Safe and Drug Free Schools
Social Studies

Assessment
Assessments

ICAM (Assessment Tool)
Towa Assessments

Measures of Academic Progress (MAP)
Testing

On-line Assessment System
Program Evaluation
Quality Data Tools

Technology Integration
Universal Design

School-to-Work Programs

Career and Technical Education
Workplace Learning Connection

Early Childhood Programs

Before-After School, Latchkey Programs
Childcare Alliance Response Team (CART)

Developmentally Appropriate Education,
PK1-3

Early ACCESS

Early Childhood Assessment &
Strategies Toolbox

GWAEA Early Childhood Education
and Care

Towa’s Quality Preschool Program Standards

Student Opportunities

College for Kids

Kids on the Block

Open Minds, Open Doors Conference
Service Learning & Civic Engagement
U.S. Senate Youth Exam

Young Writers’ Conference

Schools in Need of Assistance

: Special Education

. Providing specialized services for children
: and students birth to age 2| with diverse
Towa Tests of Basic Skills (ITBS) and Towa Iea_r_n‘mg needs, including students with dis-
Tests of Educational Development (ITED) f abilities.

Programs and Services
Adapted Physical Education

Alternate Assessment
Assistive Technology
Autism Resource Team
Brain Injury Resource Team
Career Connections

Our mission is to ensure success for all learners.

Grant Wood AEA
Programs & Services

i Learning SupportsTechnology

Consultant Services

Early Childhood Special Education
Hearing Services

Kids on the Block

Occupational & Physical Therapy
Off-Site Programs

Positive Behavioral Supports Training
School Psychological Services
School Social Work

Special Education Literacy Team
Speech Services

Transition Support Services
VITAL Program

¢ Multicultural, Gender-Fair

i Providing services that assist schools and

: school districts to ensure supportive learning
: environments for all students.

Behavior and Learning Supports

Bullying, Harassment, & Sexual Harassment
Prevention and Intervention

English Language Learners (ELL)
Resiliency Survey

: School-Community Planning

. Providing support for School Improvement
. processes and communication with families
i and communities.

: School Improvement Processes
: and Plans

Assessment of Needs

Communication Audits

Comprehensive School Improvement Plans
Data Collection and Analysis

Evaluations and Stakeholders
(Customer) Satisfaction

continued >

GRANT Woob
ARea EpucAnioN AGENCY



Facilitation
School Improvement Models
Strategic Planning

Partnerships
Community Empowerment

Reports and Communication Between
Families and Schools
Crisis Communication

Critical Incident Stress Management
Parent-Educator Partnership (PEP)
Publications and Reports

Resolution Facilitators
School-Community Relations

Leadership
Providing leadership services that assist
with the recruitment, induction, reten-
tion, and professional development of
educational leaders.
Advanced Degrees in Educational
Leadership
Evaluator Approval Training
Mentoring and Induction Program
Reading Seminars

The GWAEA Internal Leadership
Development Program

Professional Development
Assisting districts in implementing the
lowa Professional Development Model;
coordinating workshops, courses, materi-
als, and ongoing consultation for area
educators and support staff.

AEA PD Online

Distance Learning

Graduate Programs and Endorsements

Paraeducators

: School Improvement

: Providing support for local district
¢ choices for School Improvement

: processes.

Bullying & Harassment Prevention and
Intervention Services

Communication Audits

Comprehensive School Improvement
Plans

Data Collection and Analysis

Evaluations and Stakeholders (Customer)
Satisfaction

Facilitation

Learning Supports

School Improvement Processes
Schools in Need of Assistance
Strategic Planning

Quality Data Tools

: School Management
¢ Providing support and interim manage-
: ment of school administrative functions.

Bus Driver Certification

Computer Services

Cooperative Purchasing

Crisis Communication Planning
Critical Incident Stress Management
Enrollment Reports

Finance and Budget Preparation
Financial Accounting

Home School (Competent Private
Instruction)

Iowa Paycheck Calculation Program
(Illinois)

News Media Relations

On-line Assessment System
Organizational Development
Reorganization Studies

Strategic and School-Community
Planning

Substitute Teacher System (SEMS)
Universal Service Fund

Grant Wood AEA
Programs & Services

: Instructional Media

: Providing instructional materials to support
: K-12 classroom instruction and support for
¢ school improvement.

GWAEA Online Catalog
Collections

Iowa AEA Online

Online Resources

Professional Library
Cataloging and Processing
Graphics and Printing Services
The Work Center

: School Technology

. Providing assistance with technology planning
: and integration, training, cooperative purchas-
: ing, networking, duplication, and distance

: learning. Printing, graphics, and Teacher Work

: Center services.

21st Century Learning Institute
Audio-Visual/Computer Peripherals &
Supplies-State Pricing

Assistive Technology

Computer Services

Distance Learning

Duplication Services

Software Buys & Volume Purchasing (IEC)
Video Production & Support

Technology - Curriculum Integration
Technology - Planning
Technology - USF

NT WOOD Al

. cOMMUNICATIONS

: Produced by the Communications Office, Grant Wood

: AEA, 4401 Sixth St. SW, Cedar Rapids, lowa 52404.

© 319-399-6700, 800-332-8488. For tours of the agency,

: more information, or to arrange for a presentation about
: Grant Wood AEA for your organization, contact the
Grant Wood AEA Communications Office at 319-399-

: 6714,800-332-8488, ext. 6714, or visit our website at

: wwwaeal Okl 2iaus

lowa Area
Education Agencies
’ o IMPACTING LIVES

: Celébfr;a_v.mg,ébYears!

GRANT WOOD
AReA EpucamioN AGENCY

Grant Wood Area Education Agency extends equal opportunities in its employment practices, educational programs and services,
and does not discriminate on the basis of color, gender, race, national origin, religion, creed, age, sexual orientation, gender identity,
marital status, disability, veteran status or as otherwise prohibited by law. If you believe you or your child has been discriminated
against or treated unjustly, please contact the Agency’s Equity Coordinator, Maria Cashman, at 319-399-6847 or 800-332-8488,
GrantWood AEA, 4401 Sixth St SW, Cedar Rapids, IA 52404.

July 2014




SYINYVYIT 1TV YO SSIODNS IUNSNT OL ‘NOISSIW

o —
e e |
AONIDY NOLLYINAT VANY ¥ >eﬂ?1hlo»-u

QOO LNVHD |

¥102 ‘10

"G V1 'Spdey sepag
‘MS 1S YIS L0vY 'Y3V PO el
*89Y8-2EC-008-1 10 LBIBEEBIE 1T
‘Ueluysed eueyy “ojeupioo) Aunb3
s fousBy ) 19muoa sseayd Apsniun

3
-_nam Ppue ‘saoiuies pue sweiBoid

9 ‘saonaesd Juawhojdwa
s uj saiunpoddo |enba spuajxe
KouaBy Uogeanp3 ealy poop 1uei

Si0eaemBmmm
£5¥9°66€ (61€):XV4
88K8-TEE-008°|
00£9-66€ (61€)

OKTS V) 'spidey Jtpad
MS 3335 (XS [0bp
VY poopmauey

swJep eeqieg
Jounsealy

uosjIN Jauay
A103eU[pI00)
SUQRIOY 3)iqnd
untey wiy
Aiejauzag paeog
oS|I ST

Appuuoq sy
S103RA)S|UJWPY
sad|Ad35/sweadord

urwyse) ey

v10¢=€10¢

S92IAUDS 1O 8|10y W\ POOAA 1UBID)

el @RICEE B
ALUNWWIOD) BSOWBUY/

92013 30]
A03RAIS|U|WPY J3IYD
w2193 sowe|

Juapjsaid pieog
uoneJISIUIPY
V3V POOAAIUEID

310zaemiuosewq
(HoM) £6£9-66€ (61€)
¥OKTS V1 'spidey 4epaD
SIS XIS [0
uose 3eg

IoTEnsIuIWpY [eU0B2y
V3V PoOMmaUeID

01 €75 VI ‘Olj9anuo}y
£23 PY 3WoH AWnoD 7gee|
sqo3e[ ejawey

J3quiajy pleog
VAV POOAIURID

AUOPUIIYUEALOID) N
udayasunig uealy
uopjsueay
nwyag lag
23n3psu] Bujuaea 3 3| 7/A30j0uyrar
AOWsoA B3
PI}ID 7§ pAjusjeL
auey eleg
AajooH 21
(d3d) 49u34ed uopyeaNp3 Judied
Jauaag Awure)
soupuy Asej
(s3a0ddns 3 suopusaRlu]
|e401ARYDE DARISOd) SI8d

dweysaaey esp]
PERMIN
sweaSoid Is-HO
uoswoy] Aiwg
uop3anpuj pue Supojuagy
uoseq ieg
2109 eMO]
paesnoug aaeq
jooyagsomog
3 s93|A19§ [|oshed/aduruly
uueuidl| uuky
ssousea adendue ysyduz
2592y AuERL
ir0 ang
Ay Ay
juawdojaang
[euo|ssajoid pooypiyd Aje3
3j3eN-apeA |
$5320V Aea
a0 kiey
(Wsi2)
Judwadeuely $59435 JUDP|U] [BIIHD

uasuueyof ese]
SIIALDS DAPIRAID
HAWSOA B3
SgLle
UTSISSY (004G IWOH «
(1d2) uopanaysu ayeAud 3uazaduioy
uaayasunig uedapy
SUO|393UU0D J324eD
say 1]
(sea43j21) uorswre) Awy
(1y19) weay a3inosay Ainfu) upedg
" asuappe[
ARt RSN
1aqesn Auy
Juensuo) Jojaeyag
sudeppaq
15[ 1pUIM

| sdA -0 $93|AIRS SSR2IY Ajaeg wispny

paasy 3o
ABojouyday aAps|ssy
uyug uy
uopeanp3 [eajsAyd poidepy

0] V3V ul 321s1p _oopx AJ9A3 01 3|qE|IeAR JjE1S \/3y POOAA JUBID)

IsanY ey

Jleys.epy uose[
juejnsuo) A3ojouyaay
pieyduelg pey)
Juejnsuod juauraacadu] jooyas
Na[IRg 241G
Jue3INSU0) IUPS
MEIDIY Yeiwan|
jueginsuo) yiey
Apissed Apojay
uesg uapy
jueyinsuo) Adesapy
waag edssaf
jugynsuo) wspny
LNIWIAOUdKWI TOOHDS
ANV SLNVLINSNOD LN3LNOD

wsng eJpues
19p|AOad 93|ALDS JdeD)
Jaufeprag
jueginsuo) wispny 33/v3a
[ynjy ujeyy
3sidesayy (eajshyd
VR BHED
3sidesay | jeuojyednang
FINep-uyeH d@eN
3s130j0yd4sg jooyss
3upaog 1eg
Jaydesy v3
yaequaig apeIg
103eu|p100D 93|AIaS SSIDDV Alea
3599y AUl
juejnsuo) uopeanpy Apey
§-€ 4O £-H.LYIE NIUATIHD
ONIAYIS—WVY3IL AOOHATIHD
ATHV3 / SSIJDV ATHVI
napld ATy
ABojouyaay dapsissy
ppnf wif
1epads A3iigoW 10
uedg ppoj.
J3YIEIL UO|S|A JURIBUI]
997 w3
J3yaeay Bupeay jueldup]

19WhD 2joN
IspIRWopny
wnusep Aoy
3s|30j0pny
1addyuy uasjjon
3sidesayy reajsdyd
uewy sjueydarg
3sidesay [euojednaag
SSOARUID
AN Wjod
3si30joyyeg adendue yaoads
uly@neapy Auuag
Jueynsuo) p3 [epads
Aingsupy »jooig
ANI0A [2]20S [00YIS
SIMAY
uouay Atepy
35130joydhsg jooyas
T1-1 NIYQTIHD DONIAYIS
-$3D1AY¥3S NOLLYDONA3 TVI23dS
Ajauuoq sy
10je3S|UjWPY SII|ALRS/sweldoly
Jonqeg ue[
Aae3pa395 uoiSoy
uose} 129
d0jea3s|UjwpY [euoi3ay
140ddNS ANV NOILVYLSININGY

*SPaau 350y 193U 03 SAVIAIDS

pue 3doad Buipiaosd ug A>uae aya aping 03 UAWNIOP SUINIOM € SE SIALIS 3| SPIBU IILISIP Y3 DUBISISSE
saujpno ue|d adjaas 3y “diyssapea) 121sip pue yeas Aouade usamiaq suoissnosip Buimol|oy pasedasd s) yaym
‘uejd 301A43s 391351p € (s Suoje ejnurioy Ainba ue uo paseq sy 1113s1p a3 03 yeas Aouade jo JuswuBissy

'9PNJPUI LIS [O0YIS AHUNWWIOD)
BSOWBUY/ 94} O} pPaugisse suaquuiawl Jjels Aouady




V3VPOOAIURIOAIO WMI//GRY -
123|ML UO SN MOJ[0 |

%00Q204vFVAMOAOD [InAuY/dRY

©00q2de4 Uo sN 47 N seh o Jloddng pue uoneynsuo (173) JeusesT eBenbue) ysibu3 pensosy joiasiq
88+B-5EE-008-L 10 00L9-66E-6LE 2U0yd WN Sa) 92 uofej|nsucy ¥ Buiuies) Joineyag p3 [eloads pue spioddng Bujureay
e et o) o W il L iy VAVEOL | 150 | FOLVAVMO
{1ay8yg AoueBiaw3 o) %siusal joows o<t 1_<x_ HAANID VN LINDILINIA
Aoty “M_wﬂ_“uzﬂnu @ WN s\ I ‘uogueja AUnog uur] ‘| UoyepUN0.) SC0Jsse}) SaWoH ejusAny Ml - . .
o = 5 T %50 | e | euos 190 04 e suassanhu B0 oquiy ,
W o y SIepIGSIq SUSINY PUE USR03 Y SIeTIS) TV IS AT R ) S N
‘swoosssep uoyy | N N W TYLTA N N S sBugeayy 101091 Wnynowng Ul pajedioned iasiq |
-anpa se[ndas pue [ooyds nuce_tae_m_u: W N 7 SIS S VYD N o) 0 $}J0MjaN WNJI0SUOY LOGINPU[ Lt mw.ma_o_m& diysiopeay _ﬁwﬁ ,
g ut __E”_Q_M_“Hocu.w . sh_“____“ aIp[14Q SpasN anbjuppasy YBIH 10} saajnles WN ON 8 HOMN Caae St dif
pajsisse pue page. 2§ 0] Buweay juspuejuuedng ui pejedioned pue Joj pasejsibay ju §Ea_..w |
*2(qiSE9} J9AQUAYAY “POPRIAUL Al |T *Spaau 5|00yds ay) jaew jey) s|etiajew o seiousbe 'suosiad JUjo ik yonoj Ui sjoayas jnd Jo W N & Ao AR il il Eh
” ik ‘luatdojarep [euoissejoid 1ajjo ‘Siseq Jue1aU]) 0 JUEYINSUOA & U0 S|00YdS GAISS JjejS JaL10 *Hiels [00yas [edof ey} jo Jied je:Bajur VIVEIOL | 1usiQ | [E10L Y3VMO dIHSY3IAaYA | |
3¢ 0} yuIq woy __wu_zu Su asm_m UB SE UBJp4 U AJoa1p Y10M U SjoLssIp 00125 alioads o) paubisse ase siequiaw s s Aouee ey jojusalad o Ajiea o sjusig|  10oys bi-el |
i asoyy Jog saidesayy pue Sunuue 'spasy . " ]
sisouSeap ‘woneonuuopt Suipnjour | 14epys Uo Bupusdsp pepAoid e Saoisag 's|uEjiSUod UOEONPa [eiads pue siayioM eoos sjsiBojouadsd jooyos ‘sisdelely %50 | 66w | veaos 910100405 10 peonpoi suossok Buguig o equry |
.muum:_ m::.:ﬁ._ ww‘_owi ym mE%_:m. L e %aa_eﬁua&gm_._mﬁﬂm iness c_“__“-_oz_ ﬁ;na.u%ossw =3mw=€u ads m..a_w_&u Gl A %01 09 65 Jea) 1se1 palejnas) sjeg §0og poxog jo sequiny
A — - - = __gsH:, PR eﬁ.“””h“,_mmmss._sam o T 504 51 REFSA0 S 520 DUFIog 0 oqUI
i 7 ' 9, i
*Gutpuny AZojouyaa) pue ‘Jurureaf g ' 128 5je[na1) swe)| ABojouyoa) aaqsissy jo Jaquin i L L Lllansiiellonnoniotin il uial
: o ) 8 £eal ATEEIL RS 0 3l R SN0 BN we | el @l 2041521 PAEIII) SWa| 08|00 U001 J0 QI
2aueistp ‘01135 uonjeatjdnp ‘uonons W't e 756 BuLEaH U0 S[e11ajay [2payy BUINB9aY UBIpIYD J0 Jequiny ;
-U[ puE WNALLNG YA uorjeldajur i - - : T o__S&N_ E_aswx _E._L__o T “ %97 668 y.9¢E JEBA|SE] PEIE|NoR]) S08pIA pUe SOAQ Jo Jequiny
‘Surylomjou ‘areajos pue dinba s 4 PIEE b sl 12 3 V3VEIOL | 10u4siQ | [El0L YIVMO VI3 IYNOLLDNYLSNI
o Fuisiaiid SAiiwisooa  uitres) s %l | e | 8L sBuzo0g BUEeH Busoay a0 Jo equiny 0%spusa| lows | bl = el 19
3 g Eatd ‘s1opey| e
Bl Bojoupsar g cocmntisss w, [ BEOL | b Tma SYINUVIT ISUIAIQ YO SIDIAUIS | SERSI L O SO A, 150 D) BUBOS U B D b
1 0 FAV o ¥ 1) B e
suopesado ssausng : : we | o e VYD YBnoig uauldeeq L0SSajoiq Ui Bujedaned Jeig ousia o equny il it At
PUE ‘UONEOIURIIOD JUSUILIS0] *SansST : ; 5t o &EES_E &mc__cb» wéwm@wx :omm“._. ﬂ.r__ﬂ_”ﬁn_ss ._W_MEF_—._W_ W 0 73 wexBaig uoganpuj pue Buojueyy ul Bugedioned 1S 101451 0 JoquinN s _m_mwa :z:.ma::d duyssopea] g
JeBay *Suuued [0oy2s yua Apseqnoned LI ) N6 R G L) o 500 A il oﬁﬁe o] T w SI0E§02 POy} LTI 200503 1SIepEaT] Bupee] U89 ISV J9 QT N,
. 5 49/ %00g PO 8y = T
Ec__ozm.« o\.,_E_E:_EE EE_H_E sonss| SIS ‘0961LERT S{00yas 1o LUVITOl 1804005Ea Buiweans 3 Bunes) L) L 07 BuUR1L POy Wninaun IS '|'S Vi) O (oA Bupusyy sioes) j0 Jaquny ‘s1s1]e103ds TIPaLL ‘SI0[ISUN0D ‘SIAYILI}
juourddeueut Wi pue poddns g %60 w20y | ovv'zeszy aluoly ‘Isyjeapynooy/sebew] dy) ebesn seamosay suiuQ y3y o Jequny %L} 4 SI'L 1005SSE|9) 404 Ut SONPOY Winjnotuing eouato Buisy) sieyoea) Jo Jaquiny IOJEISIUTWPE [00Y0S JO lojaaap
“Apuntuutod ay) pue u21pjIyo N 9 [ Bujupey) pue yioddng ABiojouyoa) paneaey %l 9 916 PEJE[nO1D SOy WnjnalLng eauaios ,Jeius ‘L' Jo Jequiny [euoissajord ay) Joj uonelnsuod Suod
JO 3YES 3Y} J0J SIOYI0 YA Jaupied 0 W S0\ € 0R98ULI0Y JaULe|] 10} YIYMO Pes() 1oLasIq W o\ o€ JualudofaAs(] [eUOISSEj0L] BoUsIag Joiasiq Joj Hoddng panieoay Jousiq -0 pue S[erIdjew ‘sasmood ‘sdoysyion g
oﬂn _”u_._,h__u_usﬁ“_“u w_,“_nmm__se i W Wit | %08 $a584INg 0F) WY SBUNE J0Us010g W o 7 ueudojoNB( [eUOISSajoiq e 1osIq 0} Hoddng pensoay ousiq “uoneI[suod pue
unuww i 4
y | - - i 3 R B ”
fuf 100495 3194} uagiuass o) suwﬁwo mn__wm _%ﬁ«;w ADOTONHDIL TOOHDS %01 6 ) - S8peI9) SoReewyeyy a10g) eno| :SpepUElS oy BuneBisany| i siuedoned josequnN | sdoysyyiom y3noly) uawadeuew 1oju0
s1004os ayjqnduou pue .o_3= d o1 oddns g oA = _ %6 59 869 (1d SMy ebenbueBuipeay) Joj poddng panagay oUM HEIS J0 J8qunN eipawr poddns sojua) ASojouyday pue
.. i SAJE(IU| Y3V Ue - WN[10SU0Y 810]€anp3 EMO| , WN EoN 74 Juawdojanaq euoissajol sy eBenbueBupesy joissiq Joj poddng EIPIN VAVAD 24} Wody sjueynsuol
SIPAS 11810} A, W oN I wea] (juawsBeueyy ssaS jUspiov] B0410) WSID 84 10 Saaas pasiy P i o0 oS UBprYS 0 JequIny Alencaay BupEsy “S[euTews umo Jay) Sutdoforap yiim
Fuiusea] aanoddns a1nsud o) s1oMsIp . : ; SIDUOEO} JSISSE PUE 'S10JUDD vIpow
%t $82'G18 | 122'9%698 s05eyain enjesedood uo sBuiAeg fejol %8 A €5 pauel] Siayoes] joejuog Buinuguoy jo Jequiny Alaaooey Bupeay > “
[00YIS PUR S[OOYDS ISISSE IRY] SIINAIDS | - - — . [00DS puE SUIOOISSE[D 10 S[eLIv)eu
%0T | 16S6rs | 90228reS 031 {Bno1y) epeyy seseyoing aNjesadoo Jounowy fejo] W o o So00eg Noddng Roes] poNeoR PN | it IO
00j ddng swejsks Ju 18Y]0) PUe |0043S 1aM0 pes| . - 0 y Laa Hin
e GICEIRDTPA TS TS LRSNO Pl o o 1) vaveeL | s |FeLvaumo INFWJOT3AIA TYNOISSHHOUd /LNILISSISSY el
WN sak 12 welbold ejey ul pejediaged jousiq ogsusa|  1oows e ; . N TI-X Sapeis ut sjudpmis
hsis QNY NOLLONMLSNI WNTNDRYND 560 8 5 T
N sap W pajiodw| eje Jojpue fuiuiel| ejeq wejsAS Juswssassy eur-ug w m
N BN 1z $80lAl8S [loxe Jojpue Bugunoaoy pesyy i ; saoiAses feuogeonp3 pue Bojouoa) ‘epapy woeonpy | 4% Equwo:_on Pur sUILIEA] 2A0ICuE
= o S B o %01 | BEE'SEYS | 20V'BGERYS |  Iewads Jojjugsiq oy o) seowag Hoddng 4o 0} 3y ) Paieaoly SO0 ROAI0OWS I-EL0Z 0] SEALL [[IYS PUE Ju2jU0d Yloq ut s
i & & o A VAVIEIOL | usiq | [E0LY3YMO 5 | -onowad 153q o asipadxa pue poddns g
| VAVEIRL | 1850 | 0L VIVMO NI\ owsusal oows | v dVOI IVOSH |
KA R ININIDVNVIA TOOHDS hsi 2 _
; i = %02 W 8198 (seoiieg poddng pue jeuogongsy| Bupnpy 'z o ¢ seBy) suepnys ogeonp3 fepads | 5 EIIAIR5 0 mmema\@_ B
NS | S 7| (Buue e ufsog) sdoysyio jeuisled iplojorel vl potedoped 1450 W | &2y | 6w (PeP S38) 1761021 LoWioN3 Wepis HIOIID) 33 SpINGIC %t vV
WN Sap £ 558001 Buiuve|d 4SO sij ui eouejsissy Aoueby peneosy j01gsIq VIVEOL | pas0 | meLvavme [yl mm:__JUmt Me| 3181S 'SIOLISIP
WN oA [ a0 AlospyjusueAoidw] (00495 i eouelsissy AousBy paNsooy joigsia o%spusa| oows | pig FI0C-€10C [00Y2s 3y} 0} $3IADS Auews
sapIA0d \/3y POOAA JUBID)
W oN v P0G $J0145(Q 20495 0} SBOIBG JO/pUE UOge)[nsuog 1ousiq A d
o 32113s1q jooyds§ Iunuwioy esoweuy
il G, | ONINNYId ALINNWINOD-TOOHDS

10% Siousia

100408

SODIAJS JO 310U YTV POOAA FUBID)




EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 17, 2014

ISSUE: 2014-2015 Working Budget

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The District’s working budget is attached for your review. It includes budget information for the
General Fund, Management Fund, PPEL, Capital Projects-Local Option Sales Tax (SAVE), Debt
Service, Rainbow Day Care and Kids Quest, Preschool and Building Trades Funds.

A narrative summary of the general fund is attached. A power point presentation covering each

fund will be reviewed at the board meeting.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

11



Policy Committee
Negotiations Committee

PPEL & Facilities
Commiittee

CADRE
Jones Co. Conf. Bd.

IASB Delegate Assembly
Representative

Ad Hoc Building/Long
Range Planning

Technology Committee

Board of Education Committees

Rich Crump, Kristine Kilburg, Nicole Claussen
Anna Mary Riniker, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke

Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker

Connie McKean, Nikki Claussen, Shaun Lambertsen

Nicole Claussen

Connie McKean

Kristine Kilburg, Shaun Lambertsen, Anna Mary Riniker

Rich Crump

12



